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ALl
SULEMAN
HABIB

IN MEMORIAM

Ali Suleman Habib has left behind a rich legacy
of hope, ambition, success and compassion for
his family, friends, colleagues, business partners

and for all the lives he touched in his four
decades at the Group. We are humbled to have
known Ali’s resolve, commitment, and, his innate
ability to always lead from the front. Today,
we draw strength from his calm and his embodiment
of excellence in every sphere of life. We are proud to
firmly stand on the soil he planted for all of us
to grow from.

Ali S. Habib will be remembered as
a giant amongst men for all times to come.
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THE COMPANY

Agriauto Industries Limited is a public imited company incorporated in 1981 and quoied on the Pakistan
Sttock Exchange.

The compary is cne of the leading automeotive components manufacturars in the private sactor and the first
comparny in Pakistan to acquire TS-16249 Cedffication.

Technical Collaborations with leading intemational companies have added 1o the company’s technical
varzatility. The product range oovars both onginal equipmeant manufacturers (CEM's) and the after manket.

OUR GLOBAL PARTNERS

Do e ‘
“ SHIROKI ‘

KY'B hhm'qn:ia SusparsEion

Uglh::ru
Gabriel ‘ | Co, L {Japan)
Bannou Fiihm Ca. Lid (Jepan)
AISIN ammm < -
? ‘ o hmmumd:. Ga, Lid
Ride Contral, LLG (LISA)

Algin Corporation {lapan)

KYE Comportion (Japan)

OUR CUSTOMERS

TOYOTA [BUIUKI ]

iR FEN




Downloaded from : w

CONTENT

06 Vision

07 Corporate Information

12 Our Products

13 Motice of the Meeting

19 Six years at a glance

20 Financial Highlights

21 Board of Directors

23 Chairman’s Review

24  Chalrman’'s Review in Urdu

25 Directors’ Report

46 Directors’ Report in Urdu

47 Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019

49 |ndependent Auditor's Review Report

50 Independent Auditor's Report

85 Financial Statements (Unconsolidated)

B8 Independent Auditor's Report {on Consolidated Financial Statements)

93 Financial Statements (Consolidated)

127 Pattern of Shareholding
Proxy Form



i/ B
f’n&*" .ﬁq;ﬁ'autu indu;tﬂm Limiﬁ:l

l-."" =

,II



m : www.OpenDoors.Pk

VISION

A world class manufacturer
and supplier of high entry
barrier automotive
components providing
competitive returns to all
stakeholders.
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COMING
TOGETHER

TODAY FOR A
PROSPEROUS
TOMORROW

At Agrauto, we celebrate divarsity.
Whether itis in our business verticals
of people; diversity is at the corgof
our strategy. It is through the spirit of
diversity that we are able rise above
and strengthen our position.
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OUR PRODUCTS

fammyle Shock
Absorbers Components
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NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

MOTICE Is hergby given that the Thirty Minth annual General Meating of the Members of the
Company will be hald on Thursday, October 22, 2020 at 100200 &AM through video [Ink 1o transact
thie Tollowing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1,

To recalve, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company Tor the year ended
June 30, 2020, together with the Chalrman’s Review Report, Report of the Directors and
Auditors theraon,

2 To approve cash dividend of 20% Le, Re 1 /- per share for the year 2019-20 as recommended
by tha Board of Directors.

3 To appoint Auditors for the year 2020-21 and to Ix thair remunaration, The prasant auditors
- M5 EY Ford Rhodes, Chartered Accountants, being aligibla, have offered themselves Tor
reappointrant,

4. To elect OF (saven) directors of the Company as fixed by the Board of Directors In their
mesting held on August 27, 2020 Tor 3 term of thres years, In accordance with the provisions
of Sactlon 1591 of the Companles Act, 2017 The names of the retiring Directors who ara
aligible for re-alection ars:

13 Mr. vutaka Aras 23 Mr. Fahim Kapadia 23 M. Hamza Habib
41 M. Sohall P Ahmed S M Mubarmmad Al James| 67 Mr. Salman Burney
71 Ms. Ayesha T. Haq

By Order of the Board

Karachi Tarlg Igbal Bawanl

Dated; August 27, 2020 Company Secralary

MOTES:

Closura of share Transfer Books

Tha Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 16, 2020 to
COctober 22, 2020 (both days Inclisive) and the final dividend will be pald fo the Members
whoze names will appear In the Reglster of Members on October 16, 2020, Members
(Hon-ChC) are requested to promptly notify the Company's Registrar of any changs in their
addresses and submit, If applicable to them, the Non-deduction of Zakat Forrn CZ-50 with
the Reglstrar of the Company M5 FAMCO Assoclates (Private) Ltd, 8-F Mext to Hotel Faran,
Mursery, Block-6, PECHS, Sharae Falsal Karachl. Tel: +92-21-Z4380101-5, +92-21-243B4621-3
(Ext-103) Fax: +92-21-F4320706. All the Members holding the shares through the CDC are
requestad to update thelr addressaes and Zakat statuses with thelr Participants.

o Agriauto Industries Limited
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2. Cnline Particlipation In AGHM:

in viaw of the current situation on the spread of the COVID-19, the company has decided o
conduct the Shareholders' Maating onling In ordear o protect their wellbelng.

The shareholders will be able to login and particlpate in the AGM proceedings through thelr
smartphones or computer devices after completing all the formalitles required for the
werlification and Identification of the shareholders.

The sharegholders can  particlpate In the AGM  through  wvideo-link, La
https. fzoom.us/download,

For this purposa, shareholders are requested to gat thelr following particulars registered with
the Cormmpany by sending emall to agm@Eagriautocompk | Video-link and login credentials
will be shared with only thosas shareholders/proxies whose emalls, containing all the
information reguired below, recaied via amall no later than 48 hours bafore the mesting.

Sshareholder CHIC & Folig/ COC Mo, | Call No Registered Emall
Mame | 1D

The shareholders can alzo provide thelr cormments/suggestions for the proposed agenda
itermns of the AGM by using the above given emall address,

The login faciity will be opened at 230 am. on October 22, 2020 anabling the participants
to join the proceadings which will start at 10:00-am, sharp.

3. Participation in the Mesting

Members whose names appearing in the Register of Members as of October 16, 2020, arg
entitled to attend and vote at the Mesting, A Member entitled to attend and vote at the
Meating 15 entitled to appoint a proxy to attend, speak and vote for hirmy/her. & proxy must be
& Member of the Company.

An Instrurnent of proxy applicable for the Meeting 15 being provided with the Motics sant to
Members. Further coples of the Instrument of proxy may be obtained from the Registerad
Office of the Company during normal office hours, Proxy form may also be downloaded from
the Company’s websie: httpSwew agriauto.comapl,

An Instrurment of proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (f any) undar which itis
signed, or a notarially certifled copy of such power or authority, must, to be vald, be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Cormpany not less than 42 hours before the time of
the Maating,

Membears ara requested to submit a copy of thalr Computarzed National Identity Card/Smart
Mational Identity Card (CHIC/SHIC), If not already provided and notify immediataly changes,
if any, In thelr reglstered address to our Shares Reglstrar, FAMCD Assoclates (Pvit) Ltd,

4. Guidelines for Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited {"CDC") Account Holders
CDC Account Holders will furthear have to Tollow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down

in Circwlar 1 dated January 26, 2000, Issued by the Sacuritles and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan {(SECP).

Annual Report 2020 o
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A.  For Attending the Meeting:

In case of Individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person
whose securitles are In group account and thekr registration detalls are uploaded as
per the Regulations, shall authenticate hisher dentity by showing hishar original
CHEZ/SHIC or original passport at the time of attending the Meeating.

I, In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolutiony/power of attornay
with specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced funless It has bean
prowidad earllers at the ttime of the Meeting.

B. For Appointing Proxies

L In case of Individuals, the account holder of sub-account holder Is and / or the
person whose securithes are In group account and thelr registration detall Is
uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall subrmit the proxy form as per the

requlrarmiant,

Il The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and
CHIC numbers shall be mentioned on the Torm,

. attested coplas of the CHIC or passport of the beneficlial cwners and the prosxy shall
ba furnished with the prosy form.

IV, The proxy shiall produce his/her original CHIC or orliginal passport at the tima of the
meating.

V. In case of corporate entities, Board of directors' resolution/power of attorney with
specimen signature of the nomineg shall be submitted (unless provided earlier)
along with the prosy form to Company.

Vi, Form of proxy 15 enclossd,

. Elsctlon of Directors

inctermms of Sectlon 15241 of the Companles Act, 2017 ("act™) the Board of Directors In ts
150th mesting held on August 27, 2020 has flxed the number of elected Directors at 7
Seven) to be elected In the Annual General Meating of the Company Tor the period of next
three yaars.

Any person who seeks to comtest tha election to the office of a Director, whether ha Is retiring
director or otherwise, shall file the following documents with the Company Secretary, at its
Registared oOffice, 5th Floor, House of Habily 3-JCHS, Block 778, shahrah-E-Falsal, Harachi -
75250, not later than fourteen days before the date of the mesting,

a Motlce of his / her Intention to offer him / hersall for the election to the Office of
Clractor Im terms of saction 1593

b, Consent to act as director of the Company along with consaent on Form 28 prescribed
under the Act,

& & detall profile along with office address as required under SECP' 5RO 6340132004
dated July 10, 2014,

ik Daclaration under Clausa 3 of the Listed Companies {Code of Corporata Governance)
Regulaticns 2019

o, Creclaration that hefshe s not ingligible to become a director of 3 listed company under
any provisions of the Act the Listed Companlies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Reguiations, 2019 and any other applicable law, rules and regulations.

7 Cieclaration that he/she 15 aware of his/her dutles and powers under the relevant laws,
Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company and lsting regulations of tha
Pakistan Stock Exchange;

& director must be holding gualification share (Le, 10003 of the Company at the time of filing

of his / her consent 1o act as director. The aforesald quaiflcation shall not be applicable for
instances manticned In Section 153¢13 of the Companles Act 2077,

o Agriauto Industries Limited
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16.

& candidate consenting for the election as director must be a member of the Company at the
tirme of fling of his/her consent except a person representing a mamber, which Is not a
natural person,

independent Directors will be elected through the process of election of directors interms of
section 152 of the Act and they shall meet the criterla lald down under Section 166025 of the
Act,

Pursuant to Companles {(Postal Balloty Regulation 2078, Tor the purpose of ekectlon of
Directors and for any other aganda item subject to the requirernents of Section 143 and 144
of tha Companles Act, 2017 members will be allowed to exercise thelr right of vote through
postal kallot, that 1s voting by post or through any electronic mode, In accordance with the
requirements and procedure contained in the aforesald Regulations.

Statement of Matarial Facts under Section 166(3) of the Companles Act, 2017 In respect of
Elaction of Diractors

The present Directors are Interested to the extent that they are eligible for re-election as
Directors of the Company.

Dlstribution of Anmual Report

Fursuant to the provision of saction 223063 of the (companies Act 200173 and SRS 47000 /S
2008, the Companies are permitted to croculate their annual Tinanclal staterments, along with
the Auditor's report, director review report ete. (“annual Report™y and the notice of Annual
Ganaral Meeting ("Motice") to s shareholders electronically, shareholders of the Company
who wish to recelve the hardcopy of Company’s Annual Report are requeasted to provide the
complete Standard Request Form (avallable at the Company's Webslted to the Company’s
Ehare Registrar, FAMCO Assoclates (Private) Limited

Submisslon of CHIC/SHIC/NTH (Mandatory)

Pursuant to the directives of the SECPE the dividend of shareholdaers whose CHIC/SHIC or
MNTH {In case of corporate entitlesy, are not available with the Share Registrar could be
withheld. shareholders are therefore, requested to submit a copy of their valld CHIC/SKMIC (T
not already provided) to the Company's Share Registrar, FAMCD Assoclates (Pvt) Ltd. B-F
Block-6, PE.C.H.5., Shahra-e-Falsal, Karachi,

Dividend Mandate (Mandatory)

in accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the Companles Act 2017, and Regulation
4 of the Companies (Distribution of Dvidends) Regulations 2017, 3 listed company s required
to pay cash dividend to the sharegholders Only through electronic mode directly into the bank

account designated by the entitled shareholders Instead of Issuing physical dividend
warrants,

In cormnpliance with the above law, In order to recaive dividends directly In your bank account,
you are requested to provide the Information mantionad in the Form placad at the
Company's website httpfwwwagriautocompk otherwise the Company would be
constrained o withhold payment dividend ¢f anyy Interms of Regulation 6 of the Companies
(Distributlon of Dividendsy Regulations 2017 Shareholders shall submit the Information
directly to thelr brokers / Central Depository Company Litd, If the shares are held In the
elactronlic form or to the Company's Shares Reglstrar If the shares are hald in physical Torm,

Deposit of Physical Shares in CDC account

As per sectlon 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 every listad company 15 required to replace its
physical shares with book-entry form. Therafore, the sharegholders having physical shares
reqguested to convert the sharas Into book antry,

Avallabliity of Annual Audited Financial Statements on the Company's website:

in accordance with the provisions of Section 223(7) of the Companles Act 2017, the audited
financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2020, are avallable on the

Company’'s website (www.agriauto.com.pk’.
Annual Report 2020 o
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SIX YEARS AT A GLANCE

201p 201

Operating Results

Met Salag [As, DO 5,760,758 7,123 ABT 8,112,880 5,5 541 5,750,240 4,821,578
Gross Profit (s, 000 19,048 1078885 1,115,818 1,045,284 1,034,475 AR B52
Pl Bafore Tax (Fs, 000] 10,418 B05 351 773,229 £10,984 713,002 735,298
{Lossy/Proft atar Tex (s, D00} [29.788) 803,012 BRI, 407 BEA 63T 434,484 485 081
{Loss)/Eamings Per Share {Rs ) {1.89) 2084 19.07 2097 1662 1684
Cash Dividand ) M P00 PE0%, P00 175% 1508

Financial Pesition

Currant Fatio 3501 B24:1 BLdE: 1 5211 5,089 5681
Paki-up Snara Caplial [Ae, 0O0 Tad 000 144 000 144 00 144,00 144, 000 144,000
Rea. & Unappropiated Profl (RS, 000 3, TET 400 3964 7e3 3, Fd, B 3,B37 . Fra 3,203,142 3,006 B7 R
Ehamhokdars’ Equiy {Fs, 000 43,511 408 4142763 3, B0, B 3,681,778 3,247 142 3,150,678
Emakup Viall Per Ehara [Rs.) 12501 143,65 134.41 127,84 1162 10840
Retum on Equity (¥ =178 14.68% 13.44% 168% 1447 16400
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Yutaks Arae Fahim Kapadia Hamza Habib
Chalrman Chiel Executive Director

Schail P. Ahmed Salman Bumey Ayeszha T. Hag
Driractor Diractor Director

M. Ali Jamesl
Cirector

o Agriauto Industries Limited
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CHAIRMAN'’S REVIEW

I am pleased to present you the review on Annual Report of the Company for the year ended Jung
20, 2020, The Financlal Year 2019-20 was one of the most challenging year for the Company. In
garller pericd of the year, demand for locally manufactured wvehicles plunged sharply and
afterwards pandemic of COVID-12 nagatively iImpacted the overall economy Including auto sector,
Accordingly, on consolidated basls, the Agriauto Group witnessed a decling Inits nat sales which
stands at Rs, 5,244 millon. Group also Incurred a-loss after tax of Bs. 108 millon Tor the year,

Despite these financlal results, the Board has recommeanded 2 final cash dividend of 20% Le.
R, 1.0/~ per share for approval from members at the Annual General Meeting,

The emergence of COVID-19 has caused major disruptions o economic activity arcund the worid
Including Pakistan. The country’s economy demonstrated ts worst performance In 63 yaars,
posting a negative growth of 0.40% In FY 2012-20, The drop In domestic and global demand
compounded the strain on the economy, Monatary and fiscal policy Interventions, such as Interest
rate reduction, payroll financing, announcemant of stimulus packags, have been made o ensure
Nguidity to cushion growth and employment. ©n the flscal front. weak collections and higher
expenditure In 4QFY 20 mainly dus to COVIDA19 related developments resulted In a fiscal deficit of
0.5% of GDP, Kesping In view the unprecedented economic siiuation, the federal budget 2020-21
was presented without Imposing any new faxes,

Health and safety of the emploves will remain the top priority of the management in addition 1o
protect and safeguard the interests of ks shareholders through capitalizatlon on growth
opportunities,

Your Company Is committed to good Corporate Governance. | am pleasad to report that the
performance of the Board has been par excellence which has helped in effective steering of the
Company during the year. The Board acknowledges its responsibility In respect of Corporate &
Financial Reporting Framework. The Board 15 alzo cognizant of its strategic rele in achieving the
Company's key objectives and |5 focused on enriching the returns for s shareholders & other
stakeholders and shall continue contributing through sustained supply of premium qualiy products
to its valued Customers,

-5d- through amaill

Yutaka Arae
Chatrrman

August 27 2020

e Agriauto Industries Limited
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DIRECTORS’' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Dear Shareholders,

The Directors of your Company are pleased to present their Report
along with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June

30, 2020,

e Agriauto Industries Limited
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company as at the Balance Sheet date |5 as follows!

1 Mr. Yutaka Arae - Chalrman Mon-sxacuthie Diractar
2. M. Fahim Kapadia - Chief Executive Executive Director

I, kr. Hamiza Habklb Mon-sxacuthie Diractar
A M Sohall B Ahrmed Mon-exacutive Diractar
L. ME Salmian Burnesy Mon-executhe Director
6. Ms. Ayesha T. Hag Indepandant Director
2z M. Muhammad Al Jarmeel Indepandant Director

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPAMNY

The Company |5 engaged In the manufacture and sale of components for automotive vahicles,
motorcycles and agricuitural tractors,

PAKISTANS ECONOMY

The economy of Pakistan received 3 severs hit from the coronavirus pandemic and subsequent
leckdown measures in the final guarter of FY 2020 (Apr-Jun}. industrial production contracted,
gxports plummeated owing to falling dernand for textiles, After witnessing massive devaluation of
currency, Fak Rupee largaly remained stable during the year; but dus to higher inflation, SEP kept
115 policy rate Indouble digits.

However, [ast quarter witnessed a sharp decrease in policy rate to mitigate the mpact of COVID-19
pandemic on the econormy. During the yvear, the growth rate declined by 04% primarily dug to
negative growth In the Industrial sectaor.

To revitalize the growth, the Government of Pakistan (GoP) announced 3 RS 1.24 trilon reblef
package to stimulate and boost overall economic growth. State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) took various
steps Including reduction in interest rate percentage, low rate refinancing for retaining workforcs,
EMR & expansion financing for manufacturing sector and refinance scheme for health sector. SBP
also extended the avallabiity of deferrment for principal payments on certain loans and
advancemant,

Apart from the above initiatives GoP announced the Maya Pakistan Housing Schemea to Jurmnp start
the alling aconoTmy.

FIHANCIAL & BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

This was the first e In last rmiany years that company Incurred 3 loss before tax Financlal year
started off slowly and as a result Inventory levels went all time high. MHonasthelass, managemeant usad
the avallable resources efficiently and managed o operate without any bank finance.

Start of the 2nd hall of the year was very positive and economy was seen to accelerate but then the
pandemic of COVID-12 literally stopped all the economic activities and month of Apr-20 recorded
zero sales Inthe history of automobile Industry

Cespite these challenges, the Company managed to achleve sales of Re. 2.77 billlon (2019: R, 712
Eillion] resulting In 3 decline of 47% over last year The Gross Profit of the Company shrunk by 84%
(2020170 millens ¥ 2019 1,072 milllons) predominantly due to loss of revenus during the Covid-19
Lockdown and decling In customer demand during the first half of the year.

Annual Report 2020 e
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Following are the summarized financial results of the Company for the year 2019-20;

STAMDALOME Bs. "000
Gross profi —es4e 075666
profit bafore Taxation® 10,416 Bos 3o Includes dividend
Taxation (40,214) (202,379) from subsidiary
(Lossy/Profit after Taxation (29,798) gozolz  “ompany of RsT4 mil
(LossyEarnings Par Share (Rs.) {1.0%) 20.94
COMSOLIDATED (R=. "000)
2020 2006
Turnowver 5,244,651 10,128,560
Gross Profit 251,466 1681151
(Lossy'Profit before Taxation (24,988) 1,256,752
Taxation (83.468) (202,084)
fLossy/'Profit after Taxation {108,438} 1,054,698
(Lossy/Earnings Per Share (R (3.77) 3662
DIVIDENMD

Thie Board of Directors Is pleasaed to recommend a final cash dividend of Rs. 1.0 per share (20%) for
the approval of the shareholders at the annual Ganeral Meeting of the Company to be hald on
October 22, 2020,

FERFORMANCE OF AUTOMOTIVE SECTOR

Auto sector felt the brunt of the double blow In the Tinancial year 2019-20. Firstly, dua to GoP fiscal
measures such as Incraased rate of Additional Custom Duty, and Imposition of FED on all locally
manufacturad vehicies and devaluation of PEKR against USD, which resulted In cost hike and Incraase
i price of vehiclas thus contractad the demand for automoblias,

sacondly, COVID-19 pandamic halted the wheel of life around the globe and in Fakistan. auto
Industry was shut down Tor over 2 months due to nationwidea lockdown,

Following is the volurmetric comparison of different auto ssgments.

Paszanger Car Light Commeardal Yehicles Truck & Buses
I,97H
208,255 st
CEMM e
cy / .5.5:"_,-"'
i - "
94,325 TG 3477
2020 20z 2020 2019 2020 209
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NHEW IMITIATIVES:

The Board 15 pleased to share the new Inftlatives taken by the Company during the fiscal year
207920

ED Palnt Facllity:

The Company 15 In the process of Investing more than Rs200 millen for the development: of
automatic ED palnt ling, The ER Paint Facllity will cater all existing struts and Sub Assembly Parts
for McPherson, The Plant commissioning was delayed but we are hopeful that £ will be
commissionad In the next yvear,

NHEW DEVELOPMENT

The company & developing shock absorbers, struts, press parts for new models planned by the
exlsting automakers. Alkhough, there hawve besn certain delays In the development but the
management Is confldent that supply wWill commence as per the agread plan.

PROCESS IMPROVEMENT ACTIVITIES

Process improvement activitles are part of the culture at Agriauto, following the KAIZEM philosophy.
In order to manage the manufacturing operations, dally ASAKAL {morning meetings) are conducted
where all departmental heads join 1o discuss current operational Issues & prograss related to safathy,
guality, production, maintenance, suppliabiity, projects, etc, and take immediate countermeaasures.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UMCERTAINTIES

Rizk managernent process Includes Identication of strategic, financlal; cperational and legal risks
affecting the performance of the Compary and to ensire appropriate measures 1o mitigate thesse
Flsks, At Agriauto, an effective risk managernent strategy 15 In place to detect these risks at an early
stage and 1o devise action plans to address and mithgate the same.

The Board bellieves that the current pressure on the exchange rate carries a high risk and any further
devaluation of Pak Rupee or Increase In interest rates shall have a significantly adverse Impact on
the autormotive Industry in Pakistan.

Board further believes that although the Impact of COVIDA9 has subsided but this risk cannot be
written-off altogether as sorne countries have witnessed its sacond wave, However, keaping In
account the rmeasures adopted and implemented by the company's management, Board conslders
that this can be managed effectively
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AGRIAUTO STAMPING
COMPANY (PRIVATE)
LIMITED (ASC)

This was the first year where the plant was operating under ks capachy due to
sudden drop In production volumes, Production improved slighthy from Jan'20
dueto increase in demand but was again hampered abruptly due to the enforce-
ment of lockdown n light of COVID-19. The plant resurned its operational activi-
tles by Implementing all protocols and guidelines of COVID-T

During the year, the company recelved busingss from automakers for their new
modals,

The tax credit has expired on-June 30th, 2019, Hence, the Company Is now liakle
to pay Incomea tax.

The following are the major achievemnents of the subsidiary company during the
flscal year 2019-20;

L Realization of new stamping part business from other automakers,

2, survelllance audit of all IS0 certifications (IS0 9001-2095, 150 1400, TS
16349

x I house tooling of critical assamiblies realizing cost savings,

e Agriauto Industries Limited
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HEALTH, SAFETY AND
ENVIRONMENT (HSE)

The comrmitment towards Health, salety and Erviranmeant Is fully reflectad by the aeffective controls
Implemented by the company. During the COVID-1S outbreak, the company showed full
responsiblity to prevent the spread of COVWID-19 among s employeoss, Following are the kay
highlights of the contral measuras Implemanted;

COVID-18 Outbreak Control

In order to prevent the spread of COVID-19 and to ansure smooth operations, the HSE Department
dovelopad and implemented a set of protocols based on Baluchistan/sindh govarnment
Motifications, Reguiremeants from customers, World Health Organization (WHO) and Canters for
Dlsease Control & Prevention (CDCH recommendations. The protocols Implemented ware the
proviston of surglcal safety masks {dally basis), hand sanitizar dispensars, enforcing of soclal
distancing In oparational activitles, disinfecting of wvehicles and creating awarangss among
amployeas, contractors and visitors through signags and training

Temperature monitorl
Safety Disinfecting of Vehicles P'g' Tt e g

ah Tha company achleved the target of 'Zerg' {0y Lost Work Day (LWD) Incldent

5 Inspection of Lifting Equipment (dorklift truck, Overhead bridge Cranes, Scissors Lifts, etc)
from third party Inspectors,

) Training on the use of Rapld intervention vehicle and fire extinguishers were provided by the
Emargency Response team members.

(s survelllance Audit from external Auditors on 1SO14 0012015 and OHSASIBOOL2007 wera
conducted and no major non-conformance was reported.

Training on the use of RIV Iin-house training sesslon

on fNrefighting
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Ervironmant

&) The "Moo Objlectlon Certiflcate’ (MOCY was ssued from the Baluchistan Environmental
Protection Agency to the factory located at Hulb,

3 All erwvironmental monitoring, eg. effluents, gassous emissions, drinking water, efc. wers
carried out In accordance with government notifications.

CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Agriauto belleves giving back to soclety 15 an essential duty for the business, CSR s embedded into
the company's cora business strategy, The company continues to spend 1% of Its profit before tax
cver community welfare and development Initiathves, Our cbjective remains, to support the local
community for the welfare of all our stakeholders, The activities undertaken during the vear includs:

. Distribution of ration hampers to all worksrs during the Covid-19 pandermic

. Donatlon to varlous educational Institutlons especlally In the Hub vicinity focusing on
supporting provision of medical facilities to the undarprivileged,

Donatlon to different hospitals and welfare trusts

Arranged general Medical & Eye Camp for staff

Literacy program arranged for local workers

Plantation at HUB/Port Gasim

CONTRIBUTION TO HATIONAL EXCHEGUER

Curing the year under review, the Company contributed Rs. 1.04 bllllon (2019 RS20 billon) to the
Matlonal Exchequer,

REMUNHERATION POLICY OF NOMN-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The fee of the Mon-Executive and indgpendent Directors for attending the Board and Committes
meetings of the Company 15 determined by the Board from tirme to fime,

HUMAN RESOURCE {(HR)

HR Department remains committed to the professional development and training of the employees
with emphaslis on Inculcating company values In emplovess and providing them an environment of
tearn work amd mutual respect.

Company remains comimitted to fulfliing it legal sbligations towards the workforce and complies
with regulations regarding thelr wages and benefits, thus leading to excellant industrial harmony
and amicable managerment of labor relations. Following are the highlights of HR Inltiathves:

Tralning & Development:
A variety of Tralining and Development opportunities were offerad to employess In-houss, external
and international. Total tramings carrlad cut during the year were over 1,025 hours, In addition, rmul-

tiple onling tranings were conductad during the Covid-1g pandemic through to continuoushy devel-
op ernployees to best utllize time. Following are the fraining highlights for the year;
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Advance Business Communication & Interpersonal Skills.

Changing Behavior (Mothvation) conducted by AOTS-Japan.

The Program on Productivity improvement (TPPI conducted by AOTS-Japan.
Corporate Treasury to Optimlze Cash Resources

Dashboard Reporting (Self Service Business Intelligence)

Ematicnal iIntelllgence WY Positive Thinking

Leading Your Team-The Right Way

Operational Excallence and Plant Malntenance Management optimization
Pakistan: Econormy of an Eltist State conducted by ICAP

Safe LIft

Safety & Time Managemeant

SMART Chjective Satting

Awards & Recognitions

Agriauto Industries Ltd recelved following award(s) during the year;

Participated In 7th Employer of the year Award-2018 Speclal Recognition Shield in category
"Large Mational Companlkes” on Cctober 25, 2019,

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The pattern of shareholding as on June 30, 2020 |5 annaxed,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions with related parties have been carrled out In normal course of business at agresd
tzrms and have bean disclosed In the financial statements under relevant notes,

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERMANCE STATEMENT ON CORPORATE
AHD FINANCIAL REFORTING FRAMEWORK

The inanclal statements prepared by the Management of the Company present fairly its stata
ol affalrs, the results of ts operations, cash flows and changes In eguity.

Propar books of account have bean maintained,

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of fimancial
statements and accounting estirmates basad on reasonable and prudent judgment.

International Accounting Standards, as applicable In Pakistan have bean followed in
praparation of financial stataments.

The Board has cutsourced the Internal audit function to M5 Moble Computer Services (Pvt)
Ltd, who are conskdered sultably qualifled and experienced for the purpose and are
copversant with the policles and procedure of the Company.

The systern of internal control Is sound In design and has bean effectivaly implameantsd and
monltorad,

Al rmembers of the Audit Committes are Independant/ non-executive Diractors,
Thera are no signiflcant doubts upon the Compary's ability to continue as 3 going concern.

Thare has been no material departure frorm the best practices of corporate governance, as
detalled in the lIsting regulations, except as disclosed In staterment of compllance,

The value ol Investment of provident fund stands at Rs. 222 milllon as at June 30, 2020,

The key operating & finance data for the last 6 years are annexed to the report
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Following Is the status of the attendance at meetings of the Board of Directors:

SLE Hames Mo of meetings Attended held
1 Mr, Yutaka Aras 55
2 Mr. Fahlim Kapadia 5/5
3 Mr, Schall P Ahmed 5/
4 Mr. Salrnan Burmney 4/5
5 Ms. Ayesha T. Hag 4/5
6 Mr. Mubarmmad Al Jameel 3/5
7 Mr, Hamza Hablb 5/

Curing the yvear the Audit Committee met 4 times and attendance of the Directors was as follows:

] I Hames HNo of meetings Attended /Held
1 M, Mubarmrnad Al Jameel (Chalrman) 254
2 Mr. Sohall P Ahmed 4/4
= Ms. Ayesha T. Hag 24

Curing the year the Human Resource and Remuneration Committes met once and attendance of the
Directors was as follows:

Mames Mo of meetings Attended,/Held
1 Mr. Mubarmmad Al Jameel (Chalrman) 141
2 Mr, Sohall P Ahmed 171
3 Mr. Yutaka Arae 141
4 Mr, Salman Burney 171
5 Mr. Fahim Kapadia 141
AUDITORS

The existing Auditors; M/% EY Ford Rhodes (Chartered Accountantsy retired and have offered
themsealves Tor re-appointment. The reappointment has also been recommended by the Audit
Committes of the Board.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

The statament of compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance 1s annexed harewith,
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FUTURE QUTLOOK

inflation and interest rates are falling, current account deficit 5 In-control and forelgn exchange
reserves are growing which are positive signs for the recovery of the auto sector, Financlal suppart
committed by multiiateral agencies shall assist in fulfilling the potential financing. gap. The low
discount rate along with iImpreving macre factors are likely o result In increased demand for auto-
moblles.

start of next financial year s quite uplifting. The projections being recaived from the auto makers
are encouraging and we can expect a growth orlented year ahead.

Management further has a plan of introducing new products In aftermarket and exploring this
segment more vigorously using existing capacity that has potential to meet demand.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

We wolld like to express our sincere appreciation to all our employess for thelr untining efforts and
through a cordial and positive relattonship during the year which helped us In meeting and overcom-
Ing cur challenges due to which the company continued Its year on year growth and we expect the
same level of support from our employees in the year ahead.

on behall of the Board of Directors, we would like to place on record our appreciation to all our
Patrons, Dealers, Suppllers and Employess for thelr valuable help, continuous support and contribu-
tlon to the Company. We are also thankful to all our overseas technical collaborators, M/ Ride Con-
tral, LLT, USA, M5 KYE Corporation, Japan, M/ Alsin Selkl Co Ltd, Japan, M5 Shirckl Corporation,
Japan, M/ Sannod Riken Co Lid, Japan, M5 KMS (KYE Motorcycle Suspension, Japani and M/,
Ogihara (Thalland) Co. Ltd for thelr technical assistance and advica,

2n behalf of the Board of Directors,

Qg’,’.,-f ﬁ__f_rﬂd%

Fahlm Kapadla Salman Burney
Chief Executive Mon-Exacutive Director
KARACHI

DATED. August 27, 2020
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

WITH LISTED COMPANIES

(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE)
REGULATIONS, 2019

AGRIAUTO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:-
L. The total number of directors are 7 as per the following:

3. Mala - QG
k. Famala! - ]|

2. The composition of Board 15 as follows:

a3 Independent Directors (ncluding a fernale diractor) z o2
by Other Mon-executive Directors - o4
c Executive Diractor z o

I,  Thedirectors have confirmed that none of them 1s serving as a director on morse than seven listed
companies, iInchuding this company;

4, Thecompany has prepared a code of conduct and has ensurad that appropriate steps have bean
taken o disseminate it throughout the cormmpany along with s supporting policies and
procedures,

L.  The Board has developed 3 vislon/missien staterment, overall corporate strategy and signiflcant
policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of
significant policies along with thelr date of approval or updating s maintained by the company;

& Al the powers of the Board have besn duly exarcised and dacislons on refevant matters have
been taken by the Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and
these Regulations;

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chalrman, The Board has complied with
the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to fregquency, recording and circulating
minutes of meating of the Board,;

8. The Board have 3 formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors In
accordance with the Act and thesa Regulations;

3, More than 68% Directors have elther cormpleted Directors' Training program or are exempt from
doing so under these regulations. However, no Directors’ Training Program was arranged during
the year

0. The Board has approved the change in remuneration of chief financial officer including terms and
conditlens of his employment Mo new appointrnent or change In remuneration and terms and
conditlens of company secretary and head of internal audit took place during the year. The
Board has complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

o Agriauto Industries Limited
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. Chief financlial officer and chiel executive officer duly endorsed the financlal statemants bafora

approval of tha Board;

12,  The Board has formed committess comprising of mambears glven bealow,

a7 Audit Committes

- Mr. all Jamael Chalrman
- M. Sohall B Ahmad Member
- M= Ayesha T, Hag Member
by HR and Remunaration Comimitises

- Mr. all Jamael Chalrman
- M. Yutaka Arae Member
- Mr. Fahim Kapadia Memiber
- M. Salman Burmey Member
- Mr. Sohall P Ahmed Member

13,

Tit.

15,

16,

L

18,

Tha tarms of reference of the aforesald committeses have bean formed, documentad and advisad
to the committes for compliance;

Tha frequency of mestings of the commities ware as per Tollowing:-

23 Audit Commities = Four quartarly meetings
by HR and Remunaration Comimitises - one annual mesating

The Board has outsourcad the internal audit Tunction to M /s Noble Computer Saervices (Private)
Limited who are considerad sultably qualifled and experienced for the purpose and are
conversani with the policies and procedures of the company;

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have bean ghiven a satisfactory
rating under the Gualty Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan and registersd with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners
are In compliance with International Fedearatlon of Accountants {FAC) guldelines on cods of
ethics as adopted by tha institute of Charterad Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the
partners of the firm involved In the audit are not a closa relative (Spouse, parent, dependent and
non-depandent childreny of the chiel executive officer, chigl Tlinanclal officer, head of Iinternal
audit, company secretary or director of the company;

The statutory auditors or the persons assoclatad with tham have not been appointad to provide
other sarvices except In accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory
raguirement and the auditors have conflirmed that thay have observed IFAC gudalines In this
regard;-

We confirm that all requiremnents of the regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations
have been complled with except the following;

a. Audit committee mesting minutes were once circulated by company secretary who was
not the secretary of audit commmithes,

g,k, S

Fahlm Kapadia Salman Burnay
Chiel Exscutive kon-Exacutive Director

CATED: August 27 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT
To the members of Agriauto Industries Limited (the Company)

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Requlations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors
of Agriauto Industries Limited for the year ended 30 June 2020 in accordance with the
requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of
the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to
inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to
comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of
Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material
respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the
year ended 30 June 2020.

Further, we highlight below instance of non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations as
reflected in the paragraph reference where it is stated in the statement of compliance:

Paragraph reference Description

18 (a) Audit committee meeting minutes were once circulated hy company secretary
who was not the secretary of audit committee.

ettt Blvs,

Chartered Accountants
Place: Karachi
Date: 11 September 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the members of Agriauto Industries Limited
Report on the Audit of the Unconsolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed unconsolidated financial statements of Agriauto Industries Limited (the
Company), which comprise the unconsolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, and
the unconsolidated statement of profit or loss, the unconsolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the unconsolidated statement of changes in equity, the unconsolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the unconsolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
unconsolidated statement of financial position, the unconsolidated statement of profit or loss, the
unconsolidated statement of comprehensive income, the unconsolidated statement of changes in
equity and the unconsolidated statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof
conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a
true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2020 and of the loss,
comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Unconsolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
(the Code)and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are the matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the unconsolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the unconsolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

A
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Following are the key audit matters:
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

1. Existence and valuation of stock-in-trade

As disclosed in note 14 to the accompanying
unconsolidated financial statements, the stock-in-
trade balance constitutes approximately 30% of
total assets of the Company. The cost of finished
goods is determined at weighted average cost
including a proportion of production overheads.

The Net Realisable Value (NRV) of stock-in-trade is
determined mainly keeping in view the estimated
selling price, stock-in-trade usage and forecasted
sales volume.

We have considered this area to be a key audit
matter due to its materiality and judgments
involved in estimating the NRV of underlying
stock-in-trade as well as the management's
judgment involved in determining an appropriate
costing basis and assessing its valuation.

Our audit procedures included, amongst others,
reviewing management's procedures for evaluating
the NRV of stock-in-trade, observing stock counts to
ascertain the condition and existence of stock-in-
trade, performing testing on a sample of items to
assess the NRV of the stock-in-trade held and
evaluating the adequacy of write down of stock-in-
trade to NRV as at the year end.

Further, we evaluated the appropriateness of the

basis of identification of the obsolete stock-in-trade
and the accuracy of write down of stock-in-trade to
NRV assessed by the management, on a test basis.

We tested the accuracy of the ageing analysis of
stock-in-trade, on a sample basis.

We also tested the calculations of per unit cost of
finished goods and assessed the appropriateness of
management's basis for the allocation of cost and
production overheads.

We further tested the NRV of stock-in-trade by
performing a review of sales close to and subsequent
to the year-end and comparing with the cost for a
sample of products.

We further assessed the adequacy of unconsolidated
financial statement disclosures in accordance with the
applicable financial reporting framewaork.

2. Capital Expenditure

As disclosed in note 7.5.1 to the accompanying
unconsolidated financial statements, the Company
has incurred significant ameunt of capital
expenditure including transfers from capital work
in progress during the year.

The significant nature of capital expenditure
requires a number of considerations including the
determination of a cut-off point on which assets
are transferred to operating fixed assets,
estimation of economic useful lives and residual
values for determining the depreciation and
evaluation of the cost that meets the criteria for
capitalization under IAS 16 “Property, Plant and
Equipment”.

Our key audit procedures in this area included,
amongst others, obtaining an understanding of the
Company's process with respect to capital
expenditure and related controls relevant to such
process.

We physically verified the newly acquired fixed assets
and reviewed the relevant contracts and documents
supporting various components of the capitalised
cost.

We performed substantive audit procedures including
assessment of nature of costs incurred in capital
expenditure through testing of amounts on sample
basis and the related third-party invoices and
contracts, and considered whether the expenditure
met the criteria for capitalization under relevant
accounting standards.

A-mamber firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Key audit matter o How our audit addressed the key audit matter

We have identified this as a key audit matter based | we also performed inspection of related documents
on above consideration as well as this represents a | sypporting various components of the capitalized
significant transaction for the year. costs including review of supporting documents
relating to amounts transferred to operating fixed
assets during the year and review of the title
documents to assess that these are in the name of the
Company.

We reviewed the timing of capitalisation by examining,
on a sample basis, the completion certificates from
the Company's technical departments.

We reviewed management's estimates about the
useful life of assets so capitalized and consequent
depreciation rates used by the Company.

We further assessed the adequacy of unconsolidated
financial statement disclosures in accordance with the
applicable financial reporting framework.

Information Other than the Unconsolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, but does not include the unconsolidated and consolidated financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the unconsolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the unconsolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
unconsolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Unconsolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the unconsolidated financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of unconsolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the unconsolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

e
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Unconsolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the unconsolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these unconsolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the unconsolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the unconsolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the unconsolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the unconsolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the unconsolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

@U"
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Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the unconsolidated statement of financial position, the unconsolidated statement of profit or loss,
the unconsolidated statement of comprehensive income, the unconsolidated statement of
changes in equity and the unconsolidated statement of cash flows together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are
in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for
the purpose of the Company's business; and

d) zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1980), was
deducted by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7

of that Ordinance.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Tarig Feroz Khan.,

Ot Bt Plonbey

Chartered Accountants
Place: Karachi
Date: 11 September 2020

Page 5
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30,2020

2020 2014
Maote {Rupsas |n “000)
ASSETS
NHOHN CURREMT ASSETS
Propsrty, plant and equiprment 7 923,248 7HE B0
Right-of-es assels g 15,351 -
intargibls assst ] 59.5B6 6,651
Lomg-term imsastrmiant 10 1,144,006 1,144,008
Lorgrtarm depoaits 1 6,634 6,654
Dsfarrad tmxstion i2 17,660 =
2,165,484 1,943 BOE
CURARENT ASSETS -
Stores, spares and loose tools 13 106,752 108,143
Sock-In-rads 14 1.385,313 1,085,158
Trade debts ] 221841 g 220
Achmnces, deposdts prepayments and other receimbles 18 110,428 26 G5R
Accrusd profit 178 agq
Shortterm imestments 17 T3.328 74,620
Sales tax recsivabls 135617 47 BTH
Tassllon —niet 2T 334,070
ash and bark balances 18 70615 136,048
254 1 2,725,083
TOTAL ASSETS Egﬁii I|E|E?E
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised capital
A0, 000,000 (204 8 40, 000,000) ordrany shares of Rs, 5 aach ﬁﬂﬂﬂ 201 II:IEII:I
l=sued, subscribed and pakd-up capital 18 144,000 144 000
Reserves 3. 767,400 3,908 708
511,800 4143 768
NOMN CURRENT LIABILITIES
Defarad tasation 12 - G EEA
Lease liabilities 20 8,712 -
8,712 b BBA
CURAENT LIABRLITIES
Trade and othar peyablea 29 723,606 490 028
Current portion of lease ligbilities 20 65325 -
Linpaid dvidend 22 11,81 7211
Unclaimed dividend 22 20,271 23,055
T2 263 b0 204
CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS 23
TOTAL ECHNTY AMD LIABILITIES E!E LR

The armered notes from 1 1o 46 form an integral part of thess unconsclidsted financisl statemsnta

== it /,;",L,,.«f“

| - e =
: .r“'c:'-"'”“’wf’"“‘.

i
Salman Burmey Fahim Kapadia Jawwad Haggl
Eiiresctor Chisl Executive Chisf Financlal Officer

Agriauto Industries Limitad
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 e
Mats — (Rupess in 003}
Turncwer — niat 24 A,Tel, TRE 122487
Cost of aolas 25 (3.508.810) {6,043 628)
Gross prafit 180,845 1,078,685
Dristribution cost 24 (MLa1s) (128,674)
Administrative sxpanses 27 f22e1 (228443)
B2 (367,117
Operating (loss) | profit (126.0996) 724 548
Cither experses 24 3,141} (60, 724)
Cither incoms 20 143,544 153,861
Finsmse cost B i)
137412 B3, 843
Profit before taxation 10416 06,3
Tanstion a0 {40.214) (202,378)
Met (losa) / prafit for the year iEﬁﬂi G, 0 2
s {Rupews) —
{Lo=a) { eamings par share — basic and diluted M i'!.ﬂﬂi 20,04

The annexsd notes from 1 1o 46 foom an integral part of thess uneonscolidated financial sietemants,

= SR
e 2, ’;«}f g

Salman Burney Fahim Kapadia Jeawwad Hagogl
Diirector Chief Executive Chief Firanctal Officer
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 20180
— {Rupses in ‘000)

Mt [loss) { profit for the year (20,798) B0E,0H 2

Crthar comprehansive incomes - -

Total comprehensive (loss) / incomea lor the year T (20798} (29,798 B03,012

The annexedd notes from 1 to 46 form an integral part of thess uncorsclidated finarcial statermenits,

=< oL 9

Salman Burmsy Fahim Kapacdia Jdewrwad Haggi
i rescbor Chisf Exscutive Chigt Firancial Cflcer

o Agriauts Industries Limited
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Ressrn
IS Led, Capital
subsCHDed Royanue reseres
and paid- Unappeopn atsd
Tolal Tolxd
up caplial p%nnﬁl&m General prafit/ | s -
necumulated equay
(loas)
{Rups=as in 000
Batance 28 al June 30, 2018 144,000 12588 3275000 9308 I3 TI6 0BG 3870885
Final dividand for the year endad
Juna 30, 2018 @ Re. 8.5/~ parshars - - - (244 800) (244 B00) (244 BOT)
Imterim dividend for the year ended
Jdune 30, 2018 @ Re. 30/- par share - - - (28 400} (88, A00) (86 A00)
Transfar to ganeml rassmna - - 180,000 {190, 000) - -
M=t profit for the year - - - B3, 072 B3, 012 B03,012
Other comprahensive incomea - - - - = i
Total comprebensive incomea for the year - - - g3ona g03,012 ao0a,012
Balarice &s al Jung 30, 2018 11000 12588  3,465.000 S21200  3.9%R TR 4732798
Final dividend for the year srdad
dune 30, 2019 @ Re 7.0°- par share - - - (201 g00y (201 800)  (201,600)
Transfar to ganaral resarva - - 300,000 {2000, DY - -
Mt lces for the yaar - - - | {29, 708) {209, 798) (20, 7o)
Cthar comprshareiva incoma - - - - - -
Total comprabensive loes for the year - - - (25, 7a8) (20, TagE) (20,0
Balance &8 al June 30, 2020 144,000 12,588 3,765,000 (10,788} 3,767,400 3,017,400

Tha annexed notes from 1 to 48 form an integral part of these uncomadlidated financial statements,

—

Salman Burmey Fahim Kapadia Jdewwad Hagqgi
Crirector Chief Executive Chisf Financial Cificar

Annual Report 2020 e
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 2040

Hofa — (Rup=es in 0 ——
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated frem sperations 32 248 507 126,580
Lonig-tanm deposits pald = (401
Finance cost pald {850 314
Incoma tax paid [37,706) (287 ,097)
Mat cash generated from [ (used in) operating astivities 208 054 (171,131
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fired capital sxpendiurs (227, 7149) (222 B33
Proceads from disposal of cperating fixed asests 20,058 12,905
Short-term Investments depossd [ (made) in mutual fumd 144 (52,347
Profit received on shart-term irvestments - term deposdt recsipts T, 16,806
Profit received on deposit accounts 10,202 11,858
Dividand raceivad 120,283 118,828
M=t eash used In imvesting activities {166,99%) (114,923)
CASH FLOWS FROM FIBNANCING ACTIVITIES
Diividend pald (186 524) (326 854)
Leasa payrments {8.668]) -
Mat cash used in financing activities {28 293) (326 964)
Mat decrease in cash and cash equbmlents (65.333) {613,008)
Cash and cash equivalents af the b=ginning of the year a3 157,848 770,856
Cash and cash equivalents st the end of the year a3 &Ei ] 1 HIEI-EI

The annexed notes from 1 to 46 form an Integral part of thees uncorsolidated irancial sataments.

Salman Burmey Fahim Kapadia Jewwad Haggi
Crector Chisf Erscutive Chlef Firancial Cflcer

e Agriauts Industries Limited
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

1.1

12

14

a1

32

LB

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Agriaute Industies Limited (the Cormpany) was incorporated in Paldstan on Juns 25, 18849 ez a public limited comparmy and
{a fisted o Pakistan Stock Exchangs Lirmited. The Gompany is engaged in the manufachire and sale of components for
automotive vehicles, motor cyelea and agricultural trectons. The registered offics of the Company s situated at Sth Floor,
House of Habib, Main Shehmahe-Falsal, Karachi,

Geographical kacation and sddressas of all the business units ae as undar;

Locatisn Businass undt
Karachi

Bith Floor, House of Habib, Main Shakirab-e-Falaal, RAegstaned offics
Hub

Wouza Baroot, Hub Chowkd Distt. Lasbella, Balchistan, Manufscturing facility

These unconedidated financial skaterments ars ssparate financial statements of the Company in which Imestments in
subsidiary = accourted for at cost less accumulsted impalrment losses, f any and s not corsolidated or sccounted for
uaing equity method,

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These uncorsolldated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Palstan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of;

- Internatioral Financial Aeporting Stendards (IFASE) lssued by the Intemational Accountng Standards Bosi
{IASE) &= notified under the Companies Act, 2047 (the Act)| and

- Proviglons of ard directives lssued under the Act.

Whare provisions of arel directives lsswed under the Act differ from the IFRSs, the prosialons of ard directives lsswed urder
the Act have beean followed.

BASIS OF MEASUREMEMNT

These urconscidated finandal statements have b=en prepared under the Historcal cost conwention excapt for short-tarm
irvastments in mutual fund classtfied at & valus through profit or loes and lease lisbilites under present valus as disclossd
in respective noles to the unconsclidated finsncial stataments,

These untonsolidated financial statemants are pressmted in Pak Rupess which iathe Company's functional srd pressntathon
CUITENCY,

STAMNDARDS, AMENDMENTS. INTERPRETATION AND IMPROVEMENTS APPLICABLE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Mew stondards, armendments, interpratation snd improvemants sffective during the current year

The Company has sdopted the following standamds, amendments, Interpratation and Improssments to Intamstional
Financial Reporting Stardards (IFASa) which became effective for the curment year

Standarde, Amesndmants or Interpretation
IFRS 8 - Prepayment Features with Negathe Gompensation (Amendmeants]
IFRAS 14 - Aegulatony Defermal Accounta

IFAS 16 - Leaszss
IFRS 18 - COVID 19 Halated Rent Concessions (Amendments)
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4.1

A5 18 - Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Setlement (Amsndmenis)
IAS 28 - Long-tarrn Irtensats in Assodates and Joint Ventures [Amendrments)
IFRIC 23 - Uncertalmty ower Income tax treatmants

Irnprovements 1o Accounting Standards Besued by the 1ASE (2015247 cyche)

IFRE 3 - Business Combinations - Previously held Imterests In & joint oparation

IFRE 11 - Joint Arangemients - Previcusly held Intereets in a joint cparation

A5 12 - Income Tames - Income tax consequances of payments on financial instruments daseified as eguity
&5 23 - Bormowing Gosts - Borrowing costs aligibles for capitalisation

The adoption of the above standands, amendments, inerpretations and improvemants o the sccounting . standands did
nat heve ary effect on e Company’s financial statements sxcept for IFAS 16, The impect of adoption of IFRS 16 and its
amandmiants are describad bebow:

IFAS 16 Leases

IFRE 16 supemedes 1AS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determining whether an Armangament containe a Leaszs; SIC0-15 Oparating
Leaasas-incentves and BIC-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactors Involving thes Legal Form of a Leass, The standsnd
sats out the principles for the recognition, meesusmeant, presentation and dedosurs of leasss and requires leasees o
account for all leasss udera single note on staterment of finarcial position modet,

The Company sdopted IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach with the date of infial application of July 01,
2018, Ureder this method, the standard |s applied retrospeactively with the cumulative sffact of initislly applyirg the standand
recogniaed st the date of inftial application; Accordingly the infermation presented for prior years has not been estated, The
Ceormparny elected to use the tmnsition practicsl expedisnt allowing the standard to be applisd only to leaas contmcts that
ware previously entified as leasss spplying 1AS 17 and IFRIC 4 at the dete of inidal epptication. The Company also slected
o usa the recognition exemptions for leass contracts that, at the commencement dats, have a legse term of 12 manths or
lzas and do not contain & purchase option [‘short-term leaseas’),

The new seoounting polley in respact of leases | disclossd In note 5.2 & 5,10 to these uncorsolldated financlal stataments.
Tha impact of adopion of IFRS 16 on recegrition and classification s at duly &, 2049 onthe unconsolidatsd atatarment of
financial position i= surmmarised balow,

{Rupees in D00}
Amzely
Right-cd-use assats 23,4248
Prepenmments — (1.863)
21,565
Lisbilities
Mon cumrent leass lishilitizs 15,360
Current maturity of leasa liabiliies 5,186
21,665

The right-of-use s=ssts wara recogrised bassd on the amount squsl to the lesse liabililss sdjusted for related prapaymeants,
Leasa liablltiea were recognlesd based on the present valus of the remalning lease payments, discounted wsing the
incramardal bormowing rate st the dede of initial application, The Company did notheve amy sub-leass as at Juy 01, 2049,

The Irrpact of adoption of IFAS 16 an the unconaclidated statarment of prodit or loss for the year ended June 30, 2020 1=
summarizedd below:

° Agriauto Industries Limited
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L K-,

{Rupeses in ‘BHHI)

Dscreass in rant sxpsrsss B.528
Increass In depraciation expenss (8,07T)
Increass in finarcs costs {2,141}
=1I‘Eﬂ‘li

The lessa linbilites &2 at July 04, 258 can be reconcilad o the oparating lease commitments as of June 30, 2018 as
fallows:

{Rupees in ‘DO0)
Oiparating lease commitmeris &% 81 Jume 30, 2010 24411
Imipect of discounting (4,670)
Ehort-term leasss {7.BTE)
Teal beass Hakbility at July 04, 20HB 21&
Weaighted averagse incremantal borrowing rate as at July 04, 2048 18%

Stendards, amendmemnts and improvemsents to the approved secounting stendards that sre not yet effective

The following standards, ameandrments and improsements o the approved secounting standards as applcabls In Paklstsn
wiould be effactve from the dates menticned balow against the respective standard or interpretation;

Amendmeants Effective date
[(Erimual periods
beginning omn or

mfter)

IFRE 3 — Definition of 8 Business (Amendrmearnts) 01 Jamusary 2020

IFRE 3 — Refererce o the Gonceplual Fremework (Amendments) 01 January 2022

IFRS B /145 30 7 IFAS T — Interesst Rate Benchmark Rsform {Amendments) 01 Jamuarny 2020

IFRE 10 /[ IAE 28 — Sals or Confribution of Azsats betweesn an Irvestor and

ite Azsceiste of doint Venurs (Amandmant) Mot yet finalized

A5 17185 8 — Definiion of Matarial (Ameandmens) 01 Jamuary 2020

A5 1 — Classification of Liabilities aa Current or Mon-current {Amendmisnts) M danuary 2022"

&5 16 — Procesds befors Imtended Uss {Amandments) 01 Jamuaryg 2022

145 37 — Onemouws Contracts — Costs of Fulfiling & Contrast (Amendmeanta) 0 Jenusry 2022

*The 1ASH has lssued an exposure draft proposing to defer the sffective date of the Amendments to 145 1 1o 04 January
2023,

Improvements io Accounting Standards esued by the A58 (304 §2020 cycle)

IFRS 8 — Financid Instruments —Fees inthe "0 peacent” tast for derscogriion of finandal labilities 01 danusry 2002
145 41 — Agriculturs — Taxation irfalr value measuremeants 01 Jdanuary 2022

The I45B has also lssusd the revised Gonceptual Framewsork for Financisl Aeporting (the Conceptual Framewaork) in March
2018 which iz effective for annual peicds beginning on or after 1 January 2020 for preparsns of finandal statemeants who
develop accounting policies based on the Conceptual Framework, The revissd Gonceptual Frarmework i not & standard,
and nong of the concepta overrids thoss i any standard or any requiremeants in & stardard, The purposs of the Conceptual
Framawork ls to asalst |ASE indeveloping standards, to help preparers develop corslstant aceclnting policles it thare s no
apphcable stapdand in place and to assist all parties to understand and interpret the slandards,

Further, the following new standands have been lasued by 1A5E which are yet o be rodfied by the SECGF for the purposes

of applicability in Pakistan,
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5.3

5.4

5.b

Standard or Interpretation Effactive date
{snrual periods
bagirming on or after)
IFRE 1 — First ime adoption of IFRSs A January 2004
IFRS 1T — Insumncs CGontracts 0 January S0

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Proparty, plant and &quipment
Opermting fixmed sssets

Thees are stated at oot less accumulstad depreclation ard impaiment kosa, IF any, except for freshold land which is stated
atcost

Dapraciation on aperating fixsd assets s damged to the unconadidated atalerment of profit or loas spplying the reducing
batarce method at the rates spedfied in mots 7.1 1o thess uncornsolidated financial atalements, Depredation on addtions
is charged from tha menth of sdditon and In cass of delstion up to the month of dispoaeal; Meintemance and normal repairs
ane charged o unconsolidated staterment of profit or loes as amd when incurred, while malor renswals and improvermsnits
ame capitalised. Gaina or losses on disposals of opermtirg fixed asests, if amy, areincluded In unconsclidated statement of
profit ar boss,

The camying values of asssts ars reviewsd ko Impalmeent when events or changes In circumstances indicate that the
carmying value may mot be recovemble. H any such Indication exdsts ard where the camying values exceed the sstimated
recoverable amount, the asasts o related cash-gensrating units ars wiitlen dosn bo their recoverable amournt,

Capital work in progress

Thees are stated al cost lees accumuated impalmment in value, | amy, Capital work In progress consist of expenditurs
ireured ard advances mads in respect of opsrating flxed asests in the course of thelr construction and installstion,

Right-of-uss assets

The Cormpany recogrisss right-of-use assets at the commeancament date of the leass (.8, the date the undsdying aesst
lz evmllable for uss), Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less amy accumulatad depredation ard Impalmhsnt losses,
ard adjusted for ary remsasuremant of lease liabilitles. The cost of rghtof-uss asests Includes the amount of leass
lakilities recognized; Initial direst casts incurmed, and leass payments mads at or before the commencsment date lees any
leass incentives receled as applicabls. Unlags the Company is reasonably certaln to obisin ownership of the leassd asast
at the end of the leaes tarm, the recogized rght-of-use assets are depraciated using straight line method over the leass
tarrm. Aighit-of-uss assets are subjsct to impairmant,

Development costs of Intangible asests

Development costs are expensed as incurred, excapt for derel opment costs that relate bo the desdgn of new or improved
products which ame ecogniesd as an asesl fo the extent that it s expected that such asest will meest the moognition
criberia mentionsd in 1AS — 38 "Intanglble Assets” Thass amounts ars amortised at the rAte disclossd in mots B o thess
unconsdideated finandal statemanis,

Stores, spares end looss tools

Stores, spanes and loose ools are steted at cost leas provislon for slow moving and obeclets [terme, The cost ks determined
by the welghtad modrg everage cost mathod emzept for those in transit which are walued &t actual cost,

Stock-in-trade

Stock-In-trade, sxcept poods-intransit, |s stated at the lower of net reslizables value [NBV) and cosl determined as
ol s
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E.8.2

Raw and packirg matensls Moving everage basls,

Work-in-procaza Cost of direct msterials plus comerslen cost valusd on the basis of equivalent
proauction units,

Finished goods Cioet of direct mastarials plus comersion cost wlusd on time proportion basls,

Gooda-n-tranait are valued st purchass price, freight valus ard other charges incumed thareon upto the date of statement
of financial position,

Btochk-in-trade ta regularly reviewsd by the managemsnt and abeolsts items, if army, ars brought down to their MEY. MAY
algnifies the estirmated selling prica In the ordrary course of business less the estimated costs of complation and the
astimated coats necessary to maks the sale,

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debits and othar recalvables ams stated initially st falr valus ard subssquantly measured at amortissd cost usirg the
effective intersst rate method less an alowarce for expected cradit loases, if amg Allovarnce for sxpected credil loesas
iz based on lifetirms ECLs that result frormm el possible default events over the expecled life of the trede debts and other
recalvables. Bad debts, If ary, are writtan off when consldered imecovernable,

Imvestment in & subsidiary company
Imrastrmznt In subsidiary iz stated &t cost less accumulated impalrment, it amg
Cash and cash equialsnts

Faor the purposs of unconeclidated statement of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand, bank
belances and shon-terrn imectmanta with a maturity of thres months or less from the date of acouisiion. The cash snd
cash equivalents are sadly convertible o knewm amaunt of cash and are therslors subjact to Insigrificant dsk of changes
in value,

Finanelal instrumenis
Financial assets

The financial sssets of the Compary mainly include trade debls, loars, deposits; short-term investraents, other recabablss
ard eash and bank balances,

Oinirifial recogriton, afirancial aesel s classified as measusd at amortised cost; Ralr Val us through Other Comprehansive
Ineoma (FYOCH — debt imeestment; FVYOC] — squity imestmernt; or Falr Value through Profit or Loss (FYTPLY The
clazsification of financial assets under IFRS 8 is gensrally based on the business model in which a financial asset ks
ranaged ard its contractusl cash fiow characteristice Based an the buslness mode] of the Company; the firancial asests
of the Company are measured and classified under IFRE 0 as follows;

Trade debts and other financlsl asssts ae measured at amortised cost wsing the effactive interest mis method less an
allowanes for expacted oredit losses, if ary

EBhart-term irmesiments inmutual fund are designatsd at FYTPL atinttdal recogritiion, Thess are camied inthe unconsclidated
staterment of financial position at fair value with net changes in fair walue recogrized in the unconsolidated atstement of

prodit or bows,
Finameial liabilities
All financial liebilites are racognized nitailly st far walus and, iInthe case of lansand bomowings, net of directly attributable

tranasction costs, Forthe purpoes of subsequent measuremeant financial liabllities ars sither clazsified at amortized cost or
talr value through profit or oes The Company does rot have any financial liability at fair value through profit or loses,
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BA.3

E8.1

E8.b

B0

Impairmend of fimancial aesets - allowance for expecied credil losses

ECLs are based on the difference batwesn the contractual cash flows dus in sccomance with the contract and all the cash
thowss that the Company expacts to receive, The shortlall I then discounted st an approsdrration to the asssets original
effective interast rate, The expsectsd cash flows will induds cash flows from the eale of collateral b=ld or other cradit
snharcermenta that are Integral to the contractual Ems,

A financal asset (s written off when thars s no reascnable axpactation of recovering the contractual cash flows. However,
in cartaln casss, the Company mey gleo coansidar & financial aszet to be in default when irtemal or extamal information
irddicates that the Company 12 unlikely to eosive the outstardirg comtractus] amounts i full bskors tsking inte accout amy
cradit enhancemants held by the Gompany,

At each date of statermeant of firancial positon, the Company ssesases whether financial assets are credit-impaired. A
financial asast is "sradit-impaired’ when ons or mone evente that have a8 detrimental impact on the estimeated {uture cash
o of the financial azsst heve cocurred. Loas allowarncas for firancial asssts meaguned at amortissd cost are deduct ed
from the gross camying amount of the respective assst,

The Compeny uess the standard's simplifisd approach and calculates ECL based on life time ECL on e financial assats,
The Gormpary has established a provision matrix that is based on the Compamys historical credt loss experiance, sdjust ed
for forward-looking factors specific fo the financial assets and the econormic emironmant,

Orftsstiing of fimansial instruments

Financial assets and financial liaklites are offset and the met amount iz reported in the mconsolidated statsment of
financial position if there I8 8 cumently enforceable legal right to offset the recegnised amounis and thens |s an Intenfion o
sattle on a net basls, to realiss the assets and ssttls the llabiliies simultaneoualy

Irmpalrment of non-financial assete

The camyling amounts of non-financial asssts other than imentories and defermed tax assets are assesaed at dats of
statarment of finandal poslion to ascertain whether there s amy indication of impalment. § such an indication sudets,
the esasts recoverable amount |8 estimated to determing the extend of Impsirment loss, | any. An impairment loss s
recognlesd, as an expanss In the unconsclidated statement of profit or kees, The recovemble amolnt |s the higher of an
assets falr valus less cost of disposal and value inwuss, Valus in uss s ascerained through decounting of the estimated
future cash flows uslng & discount rats that reflects curment markst assesemeants of the time valus of money and the risk
speciic o the asseta

Leass liabilities

The Company assesses at contract inception whethera contract is, or conteins, & leass, e Ifthe contrect corvess the right
to controd the use of en KHentifled aassl for a pericd of time in exchangs for conslderation,

The Gompary appliss a einge recognition and measursmeant approsch for all lseses, except for short-term leases, The
Commpany recogniesa lease liabilitiea to make lease payments and ight-of-use asssis reprasenting the right to use the
underlying sssets,

At the commencemsnt date of the lease, the Company recogiises leass liabilities measured &t the presant valus of lsass
paymEnts o be mads oner the leass termn, The lease payments include fined payments [reluding In-substancs fixed
paytnEnits) lees any lsass Incentives receivable, varnable lsase payments that depend on an index or & rate, ard amodms
expected to ba pald undar resldual value guarantess. The lease payments alac include the swercize price of & puchase
option reasomably certaln o be ssrcized by the Cormpary snd payments of panalties for tarminating & leass, if the laass
term eflacts the Company ssecleing the option to terminate, The varable leass payments that do not depend on an
imcdeat | rabe dre recogrised a2 expenss in the period on which the event or condition that tiggers the payment occurs.

In caloulating the pressnt valus of lease paymeants, the Company uses the incremental bormwing rate st the commencemeant
date of the lesse if the Interest mte implicit in the lsase e not readily detarminabls, Ater the commencement date, the
amoiint of leass lablliies s ncreassed to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made, In
aidition, the carmying amownt of lease liabilities is emeasursd if there 12 a modfication, a changs in the lsass tem, &
changs In the In-substancs fixed lsass payments or a changs in the asssssmant 1o purchass the underlying assst”
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B10.1

B.10.2

G.11

B2

i3

G4

% 11

Short-term leases

The Company applias the short-temm lease recognition sxemption to its short-term leases (e, thoss laasas that have &
legza tarm of 12 months or leas from the cormmencemeant deate and de not contain a purchsse option). Leass peyments on
#uch leases are recognized a2 expenss on a siraightHine basts over the lease term.

Significant judgement in detarmining the l2ases tsrm of contracts with renewal options

The Cormpany datermines the lease temm aa the non-carcsllable tam of the lsass, together with any periods coverad by.an
option to extend the laass | i s reascrably certin to be exemised, or amy periods covered by an option to ferminats the
legsa, [ it Is reascnably serain not o bs exercsead,

Employesa’ benefita

Provwident fund

The Company opsrates 8 ecognlssd proddent fund scheme (defined contribuion plan) for all its employess who are
eligible fior the schame In accondance with the Company's policy, Contributions in respect thersto are mads in accordancs
with the terms of the schame,

Taxation

Currant

Proviskon for current taxation is based on taxable income af the current mites of lExation after Ehkirg inbo aceount s credis
and rebates available, i armg or mirirmuemn B on turnover o Altemate Corpomite Tax whichewer i higher in accordancs
with the provisione of Incoms Tax Ordinance 2004, The Compeany has optaed for Group Tasstion under ssction BEAS of
the Ireorme Tex Ordrance, 2009 . The Group conslsts of Agreute Industries Limitad (the Holding Compamy) ard Agriacta
Stamping Company (Private) Limited - wholly owmed Subsiciany,

Caferrad

Diafarmd tax is prosvided, for temporary differences batwean the camying amounts of assets ard llabilitles for financisl
reporting purposss ard the amounts used for tasstion purposss, The amount of defermed tax provided is bassd on the
expectad manner of recognised or ssttlemant of the carmying amount of assets and llabilites, ualng tax rates enacted atthe
dsite of statement of finarcial positon.

Provisions

Prowdsion le recognised in the uneonsalidated statement of finandal position when the Gompany hss a pressnt obligation
{lzgal or constructive) as & result of 8 past event, It Is probable that an cutfioer of resources embodying economia bensfils
willl b required to sstlle the cbligation and a reliable estimate can be mede of the amournt of obligation, Provisions are
reviewad &t sach year end and sdjusted to reflect the currant best estimeats;

Warranty ohiigations

The Company recogrises the estimatsd llability to rapair or replace producta under warrenty st the year end on the basls
of historcal experiance, The wamanty provided by the company to the customear is assurancs warmranty

Foresign currency tramsactions
Transactions In forsign curendes are accountsd for in Paklstan! Aussss at the forelgn exchange rates prevalling on the

date of the transacion, Monstary assets and lishiliies in forsign currencies ame re-translated into nipees &t the forelgn
erchangs rmatss approsimating thoes prenvalling &t the dats of satement of finandal posiicon. Exchange differences if any

are taken 1o the unconsolidasted statament of profit or loas,
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RAT

5.18

S48

Revenus recognition

Revanus from contracts with customers is reoogrized whan the contiol of the poods is trarsfemed o the customer at
an amount that =fiects the coreiderstion to which the Company expects to be entitled In exchangs for thoss goosds
accordng to the negotiated contractual terme: The Company haa generally concheded that it acts &2 & prindpal in its
rEiEnuE amangements becauss it typlcally controls the goods or senvices before transterming them 1o the custormer

Performancs obligatione held by the Compary are mot separabls, and are not parially satisfisd, since they aie satisfied
gt a poir in time, whan the customer acceapta the products, Momsoser, the paymeant terme (dentified In most sources of
reaniue are shortterm ususlly 30 to &0 degys upon delivary, withawt any variable considerations, financing components and
QuUEmaMnEes,

The Compamy recogrizes an account recelvable when the perdormance cbligations have bean met, recognizing the
correspondng revenus. Momsouer, the corslderations recsived befonrs satisfying the parformancs cbligations ars recognized
as adwances from customers

Returm cn bank deposits ! =aving accounts is recogrissd on accnal basls,

Rieturm on ahort term imvestments (s recognised on accrual basis

Dividerd income & ecognisad when the Cormpamy's dght to receive the dividend is established,
Ciher Incorms, ifamy, ia recognized on accrusl basls,

Borrowing costs

Bomowing costs dirscty attdbutable to the acquisiion; construction or production of an assst that necesaarlly Ekes a
substantal periced of time o get ready for s Intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the reapective Basats
All other bormowing costs are sxpansed in the peiod they ocour, Borrowing costs consiet of interest and other costs that an
ertity incurs in connsction with the bormowing of funds,

Dividends and approprigticn to ressrve

Dividerd and appropratdon to ressrve ae recognised in these unconsolidated financial staternents in the pedod In which
these are appowed,

Eamings per share

The Compeny presenta baslc and diluted samings per shars (EPS) data for ita ordinany shares, Basle EPE s calculated by
dividing the profit or lose attributeble o ordinary shasholders of the Cormpany by the weighted average nurber of ordinary
shares outstandng during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attibutsble to ordinary
ghareholders ard the welghted averags numbser of ondinary shares cutstanding for the affects of all dilutive potentisl
ondrany sharas,

SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of uncorsalidsted financlal etatemsants in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the uwse
of certain eriical sccounting estimates. |t also requires maragsment 1o execiza ite judgreent in the process of applying the
Campany's accounting policies. Estimates ared [udgments ars eontinually svaluated ard ars bassd on historic expenisrce
ard othear factoms, indudng espectations of future sventa that are b=lisved to be reascrable under the circumstances
Revigicna to accountng sstimates are recognized In the pertod In which the sstimate is revised and Inamy futuns pericds
affectad

In the procesa of applying the accounting poicies, managesment haa mads the Bllowing judgments and sstimates which
are sigrificant to thess unconsolidatad financial statementz
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FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

- resldual values, method of depreciation, ussful hes and Impairmant of asssts

- allowanca for expected credit losses

- provigion for tax and deferrad tex

- warmranty ciligations

- Net realizable valus (MRY) of stock-in-trads
- leases

T PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT

Cipersting fixed assets
Capltal work-in-prograss

i) Oparating finsd sssels

COST
Asaf  ADAKRE  As ai
Juma 30, §iranstery  Juns 30,
2019 (disposals) 2020
----- [Aupees in 00] ————
Cwned
Fraehald fand 1,652 5 1,652
Bubding on freshold land 192,420 1212 200,240
8,808 *
Plant and machinery 1117842 77,538 120,218
18,953 *
(10,914}
Furmiture and TH0gs 18,808 8,522  2a761
4281 *
[y
Vahides g8, 403 8572  B7.083
{15.072)
Ofes aquipment 6178 % 8,179
Comptisr aquipmant 29,518 B2 28,750
£289)
Dias ard fools 53,068 . 70,200
17,150 *
2020 1515,661 92889 1625083
weTe "
(20,198)

MHotes
&61,6E 53, 71488
5.6 603 &14.3
Eiz2i2& 30
14 &2 4
E5&i4
Li0 B20
2020 2048
HNota —— {Rupees in '000) —
Fi% I52 865 748,836
Tk 170283 52,768

—————h—
523,248 786,504

WRITTEN
DOWH
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION VALUE
Charge

Depree-  Agat  Torthe s at As at
W|ien  Jume 30,  year {on Jume 30, Juna 30,

rate 2019 (Nple7.2] dmpossisj 2020 2020

* PSS | =] ~}| | ———
: . 1,852
10 107307 8138 116,595 £9,705
-0 ESE004  B425E  (2100)  E16,143  SBZ076
18 2,023 2,135 TN 10267 10,484
20 41053 0801 (Tad4 45500 41,503
20 3,944 587 i 3311 2,260
29 25,349 1487 (43)  3E.402 2,350
40 T e 12384 . 50,200 10,829
TB1,815 101,000 (10887} E78,128 752,805

* reprasants rarefar rom capibal work-An-progress do operating Moesd sssats,
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

WRITTEM
DTN
CosT ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION VALUE
— wt —
Apal AdOElonS - 4p . Deprec Asat  forihs As &l Az al
Jure 30, Aransfer’  Jups 30, labtlon June 30, year {on June 80, June 30,
iy (MlmpoeEls) g1 s 2ME  Nots 7.0 disposals); 2019 iy
- [RupeEs I D6 --——— L3 ————————— (Fup=es In. "G00
Ciwmed]
Fraehoid &rd 1,052 - 1,682 - - - - - 1,852
Building cri freshoid I5nd BB ETE 2,749 182 420 10 Ba, o7a B2z - 107, 207 a5,112
Pant and machinery 1000572 121,04 1117842 10-20  BOF,TEZ 81,720 [12.4e8) [5G, B BEC B4R
16528 *
{19,642
Furnbura and fHinge 16,5508 3,624 19,884 1B 7. 785 13287 [2Ea) 0,53 BETE
(284}
Vahicas 03 407 2E054 B 453 20 40 Ead 11723 [10,284) 41 B53 54,530
(13,778
Orfics agupmant 4473 1868 a1 20 3,0a2 441 LTES) 3,244 2H315
(153
Computar squipmant anzaz 2,08 Fa.418 33 B4, B54 1 A7 [2.879) 5,340 L570
(3,188
Dl and ool aren 16,168 B4, (50 40 25,457 2AE - 7 BdE 16112
o 1,383817 173,768 1,615,651 719 =50 B AT [6.218) TET,ENG TAR 816
1EE20 *
{37 263
* rapraseris franskar from capiiel work--progress o oparalng Med asssts,
2020 2010
Heots —-= (Rupess in '000) —
T2 Depreciation charge for the year has been sllocated as follows :
Comt of sales 2h H0,e52 TB,E94
Cistribution cost 26 1,871 1404
Admiristrative expensss 27 8,077 B84
1ﬂ1ﬁ BT
74 Partculars of immovable proparty (L e freshold land and building on freshold land) In the name of Company is as follows:;
Location Lig= of immovable property Total area
Mouza Barcot, Hub Chowld, Disit, Lasbslla, Balochistsn Manudscturing Facility 16.4 aores

e Agriauto Industries Limited
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NOTESTO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
T4 Partizulare of disposal of sach oparating fieed esset having book value of five hundred thousand rupsss or mone, whears
aggregate book valus of that class of asests exceeds five million rupees are as follows!
Coal Baxoi =0 Gain /s Mods of  Particular
Particulers valuie procesds  (loes)  disposal 8 of Duyer Relaticnship
Plant snd machinsry OO0O00O0CINESNn (ot OOOCD0m0053000
Trachy YTO X 750 1,483 1,000 8O0 pledy  Megolatin Mr Ajmal Independent
pLrchaser
Tracky ¥T0 X Th 1,480 1,064 1,000 tian MAr. Ehahid In
{54 Hegotiation ] mgﬂ
Trachy T B el 1,534 1,211 1,000 11§ Megotiation Mr, Mofein AL Khan ~ da el
s & 4 puﬁw
Tractor ¥TO-ELK 1024 2.5 2,218 2600 284 Megobation Mr. Mobsin All Khan |P1FMFE'F;|:'I1
Tractor ¥TO-BF-76 4 Wheel 1,452 1,428 1,600 172 Megotistion Syed Hassan Ramm hﬂﬂPﬂ"ggﬂ
Tractor ¥TO-BF-T5 4 Whissl 1,458 1,458 1,600 141 Megolation Mr. Moksin Al Khan l';]ﬂﬂpﬂ":gﬂ
Vehicles
Toyota Conslia 1,628 550 1,010 460 ML Tahir ez Ex-armplhoyes
pmﬁ '
Toyoia Conalia 1750 i B B Eﬁ'lh'q;am Mr. F15 Alam Ex-amployes
Toyots Corolia 1,063 B =T a0 D:rrbr.ﬁnanp Mr. ShirazAhmed  Ex-smployse
pe
Towoia Conaia 1,642 -t 1,610 Tar ﬁhﬂrﬂlﬁ Mir. Cantsh Abrar Ex-smplalyess
Tiowrorte ol 2164 1,495 2150 655 Megotlation Mr. Gholam Abbes Ex-sfmpHo e
Towota ConsHis 28w 2,288 2,880 872 Megotistion Mr. Asif Bashir Independe
pUrchaser
Sunukl Cultus 1,568 1200 1,240 14g_mEuf'=am M. Sabir A8 Ex-emplayee
23am 16,318 18,251 R 1] P
Operating faed assats having WDV e
than Ra. 0.5 millon 4 820 1,187 1,707 610 Wanous Narious
el 20,168 1?‘51L !I]IBEI Eg
e 726 11044 12006 TERT
2020 201o
Mote ~— (Aupses in 000} —
7.5 Capital work In progress
Plant and machinsny 121,468 45 160
Building on freshald tand 48,785 6608
T.61 1TEI‘EBJ EEITEEI
Annual Report 2020 o
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 2040
Hote —— (Rupeess in '000} —
FETR Movemesnt in capital work-in-progreas is as follows:
Az at Juby 04 52,768 23,365
Capital expendiurs incurred / advances mads during the year 170,284 47,684
Transfer o opsmiing fixed asssts during the year T4 (44,872} (15,528)
Changed off during the year ({.78T) (2,650
Az gt Junes 30 1 Eﬁ! 52, 6B
B RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS
Az at July I
Impact of inftisl application of IFAS 16 (nots 4.1.1) 23,428 -
Cepreciaton dranged during the year g1 (8,077} -
As at Juna 30 15i351 -
B.1 Depreciation charge for the year has been pllocated as fellows :
Comt of sales 2k b.632 -
Cistribution cost 28 7B -
Admiristrative expensss 27 'EEEEI! -
] INTAMGIBLE ASSET
Cosl
As at Juby 01 10,736 D453
Additions duing the year @9 64, 766 1,284
Az at Juna 30 75,502 10,736
Accumulated amortisation
As |t Juby 04 (4,085) (1588
Changs for the year 26 {11,831) [2486)
As gt Junes 30 [15,51E6]) (4,085}
Mat book value &8 51 Juns 30 50,586 5,651
Annual rets of emoertisation 20% 20%

81 This mpreaents devslopment costa Incurred In respect of parts for upeoming models of motor vehides,

20240 29
Mote —— [Aupssss in 000 —
10 LONG-TERM INVESTMENT
Irvesstmant In & subsldiany company - atcost
Agriaute Stamping Cornpany (Private] Limited 104 1,144,006 1,144,008
104 Aepresants Invesimeant in wholly owned subsidiary compeany Incorporated on January 20, 204 2,

o Agriauto Industries Limited
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

14

114

12

13

14

14.4

14.2

15

2020 2014

Hats —— (Rupses in D00} —
LOMNG-TERM DEPOSITS
Security deposits - considensd oood 14 6,534 6,634
Represant Intarsat free deposits.
DEFERRED TAXATICON
Dreductibls temporary differences arising dus to)
- proislons ard lease lishilitiss 85,120 79,647
- unuesd tax loesas 14,548 =

Tanabla empomary difsences arsing dus o
- sccelerated tax depreciation Ig%i i86,533)
{5 BRG]

STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

Btores BE. 2 B3378
Gparag 36,774 34 560
Loose hoola 3,556 5,106
106,752 108,143
STOCK-AIN-TRADE
Py meterisl 1,244 553 a1 482
Packing matarial 3,858 347k
Woik-in-process 48188 43 441
Finishad goods 38078 18,054

Groods-in-transit for 2346, B0l

E 1,085,158
Write down of stock-in-trads o nst realizable wlue during the year amounted to Ra. 49777 million (2040 Ra, 12,238
millian),

Reversal of write down of stock-in-trads 1o nat realizable valus during the year emeuntad to Ra Nil (2048 As. 7.806
milllion),

2020 2048
Mota s (Rupese in 000} —
TRADE DEATS - unascursd
Considared good 51 R162 321641 o 228
Considared doubtful 425 g02
Allowarss for expeched credt lossss 153 {425) ] (602)

321,641 ma%
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

151 This indudse an amaount of As. 3,22 million (2048: Rz 2,57 millkon) and As, 4,84 miltken {2049 NIl receivable from Agriauto
Stamping Gompary (Private) Limitsd, & wholly owned subsidisry and Thal Bosholu Pakistan (Private] Limited, sosiret
eales mads by the Company raspectively,

162 Thes armount dues from s related parties s nelther passsd dus ner impaired. The maximum aggregate armount recsivable
from the =lated paries at the end of amy month durng the year was As 8.43 million (2018; Ra 4.20 million),

20340 204
MHaois — (Rupsss in 000 —
163 Movemant in allowsnce for expscted credit losssse:
Ag at Juby 01 a2 Bob
{Revamsal) / charge for the year 28 & 20 {177) 7
As at Juna S0 _ﬁ g0z
g ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AMD OTHER
RECENABLES
ddvances — unasscured; comsiderad good
Contractorns 1,312 15,504
Ermpdosees 713 Be3
Buppliars 2,135 12
i, 160 16,550
Depoaits 577 426
Prepeyments
Insuranos 4,618 4426
Heml - 3,80
Ciihem 5,010 2,668
10,520 10,024
Other receivables - sseursd, considered good 161 495,062 237 060

110,428 264,058

164 This includes an amount. of As, 21.42 million (2018: Aa, 231,46 milllor) ard As. 7364 milllon {2018: As. NiTj recelwabls
against LG marging and claim against Addtional custom duty from & customear respectivedy

2020 2a
Mot —— {Aupsees in "DOH0) —
17 SHOAT-TERM INVESTMEMNTS
At amoriised cost
Tarm daposlt ecelpts 174 22,000 22,000
Accruad profit thereon 201 |
23201 22,068
A fair value through profit or ices
Murtual funds - opsn ended
(4,847 BAT urits (20100 5,323,843 unita) at NAV of A= 10,5282
each (2018: A= 8.87E) 51,038 G2 E7E
EH 74,620

174 Aepresants one to thes months term deposit recelipts with commercial banks undsr corvanfional barking relatonship
carrying profit rete of 6,705 (208 5.05%) perannum and will maturs by August 28, 2020,

e Agriauto Industries Limited
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

18

ta.1
18.2

18

20.4

2020 2018
Hate ~— [Rupszs n "0 —
CASH AND BAMNK BALANCES
in famd L] i |
With banks in
- Gurrent sscounts 38,561 a5 5o
- deposit sscounts 181 182 2,045 50 375
70,506 135,045
— 104515 135,648

Thess carmry profit rates rangng from 7.1% to 15.1% (2046: 0.5% 1o 10.25%:) per armium.
Aepresents deposits apd ssving scoounts placed with conventional banks under Intersst [ mark-up amangerments,

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CARITAL

2020 2014 2020 2010

Mumbser of shares i (000 Oirdreary shares of Aa & each — [Rupess in "000) —
22 800 22 800  Fully pald In cash 114,000 114,000
6.000 8,000  lssued as bonus shares 20,000 30,000
28.800 EEIIEII:IEI 144 .0 1.|1.|1||:n:n:|

LEASE LIABRITIES

The Cormpany has certain lease amangements for e offices and warehouss in which rentals are payable In sdvancs,

Inzidantal expanss related to thess leases are bame by the Company: Ths walghted sverage incramental bormwing rets
of the company ls 14% (2048; Mil) per annum,

2020 2o1a
Note = [Rupess in "000) —
Leasa liabilitiza A5.83T
Current maturity of lease lisbilites [6.325)
209 B.ri2
Movemant of leass Halbilitiea:
Az at Juby T -
Impact of initial application of IFRE 16 (nota 4.1.1) 21585
Finance cost during the year 214
Peyrnents during the year =]
Az at June 30 15,097
Currard maturity of lease labilites (6,325) i
B, riz -
Thie maturity analysls of lsase lishilifes aa at the eparting dets (= a2 follows!
Llp to one year 6325
Aftar cone year 8,712 -
Todal leass labilities 15,037 =
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

203 Expermes relating to short-temm leasss amourtsd to Rs: 6,051 mithon (2049 Nil) during the ywear,

20240 20Ha
Mate — [Aupesss in DO —
2 TRADE &AND OTHER PAYABLES

Credinre 214 TrorT 40,803
Accruad llabilities Jir . 685 243 B33
Royalty payvable 10,313 17,049
Advance from customer 113,568 1,058
Payabls to provident fund 2.2 2542 2,380
Witholding tex peyable 1146 10,686
Workers' Profit Participation Fund 2.3 5&6 3,140
Workers' ' Welfare Fund - 14,650
Warranty cbiigations 2.4 113,285 02127
Ciiers 4,104 4,530
TEEIEH 400 08

211 THiz Includea an amount of Rs. 007 millon (20496 0.06 milllon) payable to Shabbir Tiles and Geramics Limited, a related
party of the Cormpsam

212 Irvestrmsnts out of provident furd have been mads in accordencs with the provisions of section 218 of the Companiss A,
2047 ard the nules formulated fior this purpose,

20240 &g
MNuots —— | Fupseezs i 'G0O0) —
213 Workers' Profit Participation Fumd
As at Juby 01 3,140 bAd
Allocation for the year 26 BEE 43,140
4,706 433, 724
Peaymant mads during the year {3.140) {40,684)
As at Juna 30 566 . 3,140
214 Warranty obligations
Az at Juby 04 102,127 77 dgd
Proviskon for the year 26 15,076 20,513
17203 106877
Clalms paid during the year (3.818) (38500
Az at June 30 115‘&55 102,127

22 LIRPAID DIVIDEND fUNCLAIMED DHVIDEND

Subesquent o the year and, the Compamy has opened separsts bank sccounts as reguired under the provision of section
244 of the Act and the requinred amounts heve besn trarsfarsd accomrdngly

e Agriauto Industries Limited




Downloaded from : www.OpenDoors.Pk

NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

23

234

232

23.24

2322

323

|

CONTINGENCIES AND COMBMITMENTS

Continganciss

Az at the reporing date, tobal cutstanding claimes on the Company by certaln verdors amounted to R, 2.25 milllon (2049:
Mil), The managemsnt of the Company Is confident that no less s liksly 1o occur from these claims and ascordngly no
provishon in this respect has been made in thess unconeclidated financial statsrments,

Commitmienis

Caommitrnents in respact of oulstanding etters of credit for raw materal amounting to Rs 178881 million {204 0: As. 406,044
milllizn],

Cormmitments in respsctof capital espendiurs amounting to Ra 1.686 million (2049: Rs, 81 882 milion),

Chutatanding bank guarantees issued to Sul Southem Gas Company Limited amounting to As. 0385 milllon (2040 Rs.
01385 million),

2020 2044

— [(Aupeas in 000} —
TURMONER — mat

4022 S0% B340 104
Sales
{1&1) (170)

Trade discount {653 588) (1217 537)
Bales tax (B54 150) (1,217 707}

3,768,756 7,122 ABT

Revenue recogrised from amounts included In advance from customer at the begirming of the year amounted 12 Re, 1,059
million {2012: Ra, 15.7 million),
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2024 20g
Maots — {Rupses in ‘0H) —
2B COST OF SALES
Faw msterial consumed
Oipening stock 14 To1.482 e TeR
Purchases 3,235,061 5,052 378
4,016,533 5,752,144
Closing stock 14 1,244,B83 g
277484 4 570 6EE
Mamufecturing expenses
Salaries, wages and bensfits J54, 546 448,034
Stores, spares and kooes toods conaumed 131,386 200,768
Fusl and power 72,028 0,688
Amortization d 11,831 2406
RAoalty 20,830 .87
Dieprecistion an opsmting fied assets T.2 21,862 e, ERE
Cepreciation on ightof-use asssts 21 5632 -
Transporaion and tevalling 54,880 82,014
Aespaing and malrtenancs 61813 T2 452
Packing rratersl consumesd 15,237 20,04
Aant, miss and taxes 251 6,251
Aesearch and derslopmant costs T.020 2,860
ImsLrancs 2,866 3470
Ciormrmuications and professionsl fes 3,465 3,247
Printing and stationary 824 1,622
Cithems 3.216 0,078
BAT, 74D 1,054 460
Werk-in-process
Cipaning stock 14 43,441 48,817
Clesing stock 14 (49, 88} (43441)
{5,747) adi
Cast of goods manufactured 36168341 &, 030,604
Finished goods
Cipening stock 14 19,054 F347a
Closing stock 14 ore 0 854
3,21
——l—e
254 Foyalty pald durirsg the year (esduding Sindh Sales Tax on ssnices) comprize of tha following:
Compan nams Address Petationship with 2020 2010
the Comgran ~— [Rupess in "000) —
KYE Corporation World Trade Certer Bulldng 4-1, Hamarmatsu-  Techrical Parner EHETW EEITEH

Cho 2 Chome, Minastc-Eu, Tokyo 105 Japan

Alein SBalld Goy, Lid 2-1, Asahi-Machi, Kariya, Aichi, 448-4650,
Japar

Techrical Parinar g2 ool
—————————— |

Aide Control LLG TED Old Hickory Bhed, Sutte 1-180 Brentweood, Techrical Pariner 2,786 EIEE?

TH 37027, LIGA

o Agriauto Industries Limited
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 24
Hots ~— (Rupess in "O00) —
26 DSTRIBUTION COST

Salaries, wages and benefits 18,087 18520
Adwertisemert and sales promotion 8,197 40,085
Carmiage ard forsendng 18583 s A=
Travelling and comeyance 28407 2220
Diepreciation on operating fissd assets i 1,571 1404
Dieprectation on rght-of-uss assets 8.1 T84 -
Provigion for warmanty claims 214 15078 28513
Trades delbits writlen-off - 104
Fent, rates and taxss 204 2683
Communicatins 235 541
Insurance 1,784 1488
Repsirs and malntznance 1,442 g2
Othera 180 223

E&'IE 128 674

T ADMIMISTHATIVE EXPENSES

Salarles, wagses and benefits 80,085 g23348
Legal and professioral chanmes 71854 T2.232
Travelling and comeyarce 14,821 17,603
Fepairs apd maintenance 20517 ie 418
Dieprectation on aperating fized assets 7.2 8.7 B84
Diepreciation on right-ofuss assels B4 1,654 -
Security services 8174 ¥ a2
Communications and professonal fes 2,386 3724
Printing and stalicnery 1532 a7e
Fent, rates and tansg 6051 ¥ 3ah
Lhilitiea 2,028 1,608
Auditors’ remmuneration 27 A 2,00 1,630
Insurance 1281 1482
Cithers 4,354 A36h

i ] 225&

27 Buditors' remunaration

Asidit fee for stendalons financial statements goo
Audit faa for consdickted finandsl stalemeants 175 176
Fas= for review of half yearly financial statemeants 100 100
Other cerifications &7 250
Ot of pockel eapensss 245 205
EE 1,830
28 OTHER EXPEMSES
Wokers” Profit Paricipation Fund 213 G5 43 140
Workers"Walfares Fund - 14,850
Donations 2.1 2576 11,827
Allwarce for sxpected credt lossss 15.3 LN S
3141 a0 724

———— Tl
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

281

28.2

28

Dioration to following parties eguals o or excesds 10% of the Company’s total donations or As, 1 milllon, whichever is

higher:

Hakib Educational Trust
Mohammedali Habib Welfare Trust
Markazr-e-Limesd

2020 2HD
— (Fupess in '000) —

2,000 4,300
. 4.000

B 1 .EI}U

More of the dirsctors or thelr spouses had amy Intarest in the doness except for Ma Ayesha T. Hag (indepsraent director)
who is 8 member of Board of Gowrmos In Professional Education Foeundation (FEF). Donation gven o PEF during the

year amounted to Fa Nil (2042 0.2 million).

OTHER INCORE

Irzarme from finencal Resats
Profit o
- ghart-term Irvestmants - e deposit raceipts

- deposit accounts

{Loss) f gain on deposal of shart-term investrments - mutual funds
Unreslised (loss) / gain on short-term imestments- mutual funds

Aavearsal of allowesncs for exgpected credt lossss
Limbilites no longer payable - wiittien back
Cividend income:

- Agitauto Starmping Compamy (Private) Limited
- short-term irwestmants - rmutuel funds

Inceme from nor-finencial assets

Giain on dispoasl of opesmting fixed ssests
Scrap sales
Miscallarsous incoms

Aepresents prodt samed under comvenional tanking relatonship.
TAXATION

Current

For the yaar

Prior

Siuper tax

Drederred

e Agriauto Industries Limited

Mats

281

153

TA

2020 2B

— {Rupess in '000) —
8,032 13,784
9,400 42,156
17,432 25,047
{47) 229
(2,000) 188
177 5
463 2
114,401 114 464
5,862 8,006
120,283 120,407
3,446 1,861
1,313 5,158
2,537 =
7.206 7,040
743,503 753,661

—_— e

57,413 100,068
6,346 {140)
- 14,357
63,758 213,285
;ﬂu? (40,806)
202 378
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

a2

Prowizlon forcurment tax has been rmade on the basls of minimum tax under section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance 2001 (the
Cirdirance), accordingly tax expenss reconcilation with the accounting profit 12 not presented,

EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic end diluted

There s ro dilufive sfiect on the basic eamings per share of the Comparmy, which i baged on!

Met floes) § profit for the year

Weighted average number of ordinany ghares
outstarndrg during the year (gharss in '000)

(Losis) ! saming per share (Fla)
CASH GENMERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Prefit befors taxation

Aeljustments fior;
Depraciation arsd arrortizstion
Finance costs
(Reversal) f allowance for expacted credit lossas
Liabllities no lomger payable - written back
Trade debits written off
Predit an short-term irvestments - term deposlt racelpts
Profit on deposit accounts
Dhviderd Income
Crapital work-ir-progrees charged off
Gialn on dsposal of opermting fired asssts

Loz ! (gain) on disposal of shor-term investmants - mutual funds

Decreass / (increasa) in current esssts
Stores, spares ard loose tools
Sitock-in-trada
Trade debts
Achmnces, deposita, prapayments and other receivables
Sales tax recsivabls

Increase in current liabifities
Trade and other paysbles

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Shart-term imvestments - term deposit receipts
Zash and bark balarces

T2 B&0

20

20
28
20
T.hA
20
28

17
18

2020 219
— {Rupsess in "000) —
%Tﬂﬂt E'.'IE!ME
EE EE!BED
i!.lﬂi 20,04
10,416 805,384
120,908 470
PRy 14
(T7) 7
(403} 5
- 104
{8,032) (18,701)
{9,400} {12,156)
(120,283) (120 457)
r.rar 2,650
(3.448) i1,861)
a7 (228)
(9,28 {64, 282)
418 7h1,000
1391 {24,065)
(300.157) {120,844)
347,758 (237 300)
152,667 {266, 052)
(87541} {38,500
114,048 (678 220)
234,074 53,801
MEE 12iG,600
22,000 22,000
TOE1S 136,048
o 167 048
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

24

(i}

(i)

a2

FINAMCLAL RISK MAMAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLCIES

The main isks arsing fram the Company’s financial instruments are market rieks, credt sk snd liquidity sk The Bosrd of
DChrectors revlews and agress policlas for managing each of thees risks which ane summarized below:

harketl risk

Market rigk Ia the risk that the falr valus or futurs cash Rowes of finandal Instruments will flucthsate dus to changes in mearkeat
variables such as intersst mie and forelgn exchange rates which are dacussed balow:

Interas rats risk

Iriterest rate rick ia e riak that the valus of financial instrurment will fuctuate dus o the cdhanges in market Interest rates,
Tha CGomparny 1= exposed to infarest rats risk in respact of bark depoeite and e deposit recsipta. Maragement of the
Company estimates that 1% increass In the mantet Infenest rate, with all other factor remalning constant, would decreass
the Company's loss for the year by Re. 0.64 million (2420 As. 0.62 milllon) and 8 1% decregss would resut in the increase
in the Company's loas for the year by the same amount. However, in practics, the sctusl result may differ from the seneitivity

anahysls
Foraign currency risk

Farsign cumency risk is the rsk that the walus of financisl esssts or a firanclal labiliy wdll luctuats dus o & changs In
forelgn exchange rates, It adses malrly where recslvables and payables exist dus fo transactions in forsgn cumancy As
At Jduna 30, 2020, the Company doss rot have any financial assets or financial labilitlss which ars derominated in forign
currEncies

Cradit risk

Cradit risk i the risk that creparty to a financial instrurment will &il to discharge an obligstion ard cause the other party to
irzur & financial koes.

Concentration of credit risk arises when & number of counterparties are angaged in similar business actiities or hewe
similar economic features that would cause their ability 1o mest contrachial abligatons 1o b= simiarly affecled by changss
in ecomnomic; poliical or cther corditions, Concentration of credit risk indicates the relative sstsitivity of the Company’s
performancs to developmeants affecing a partcular industry

The Company |5 exposed to credit sk mainly on trade debts, short-tarm imvestmeants; long-term deposite, ehort-tarm
depoeils, ather receivablas and bank balances. The Company sssks to minlimiss the credit dsk axposurs through having
erposUre only to customers consldered credit worthy and cbtaining securiias where applicabiz

Thes table below provides the amalysls of the credit quality of finandal asssts on the basks of exermal credit mting or the
historical information about countar pany defaut rates

20240 2
MNaote —— (Rupess in '000) —
The rraximum sxposurs o cradit sk at reporing dets s as follows:
Long-tesrm deposits 11 6,634 &6
Trads debts 15 3.4 o502
Dreposits 16 5TT 425
Cither racalvables 16 05,062 237,050
Bhart-term irvestmeants 17 73,220 74,620
Bank balances 18 TO,606 135,845

EETE 1 ; i EEIIEIEIE
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

The \ble below provides the aralyeis of the credit quality of financlal asssts on the basi= of extermal credit mting or the
historical information about counter party default mbas,

2020 2o
—— |Rupe=s in '000) —~—
Trade debis
The analysls of treds debts s as olhows!
Meither past dus nor impaied J02.008 BLT 235
Fest dus but mot impaired
- 30 to 90 daya 11,787 111,887
- 81 to 180 days T.766 -
- 181 bo 380 daya T -
321,641 GED 222
Bank halances
Aatings
AAA T.285 -
A+ 63,312 -
A-f+ : 135,045
0607 135,045
Short-term imestmeants
Aatinpgs
A-t+ 73,320 &2 574
AR = 22,063
?3&!9 4,629

343  Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk iz the risk that the Compamy will encountar difficuties In ralsing funds to mest commitmants assocated with
firarcial instrurnents, The managamant of the Company balisves that it is not exposed o any slgnificant level of liquidit
sk

The management forecasts the liquidity of the Company on the basis of expected cashilow considering the lenel of ligquid
msEets necasaany to mitigate the liquidity risk.

Later than 3
Mot an P
2020 ma a year 1 to & y=ars Testml
{Rupesss in '000)
Trade ared ather payabhes 520,633 75000 - 05,553
Leaes liabilii=s &, 000 225 aTi2 16,037
Lirpaid dividand 11,81 - - 11.871
Limclaimed dividend 20271 - & 20,21
560,775 75,325 [iF [FFR
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Later than 3
tha but
Mot lster than n:':ﬂr:m: than
2048 2 menths B year 1 to 5 years Toial
{Rup=ses in '0040)
Trade and other payables A58 224 - - 468 204
Lease liabilities - - - -
Linpaid dividend 7211 - - 721
Uriclalmed dividend 23 055 - - 23,055
ABE 400 - - 498 400
a5 CAPITAL RISKE MAMNAGEMENT

The Gormpany s objsotives when managing capltal | to safeguard the Compary’s sbility to continue to provide retums for
sharshokders and benefit for other staksholders and o maintain an optimal capltal structure o reduce the cost of capital,
The Compary |s cumrently financing majority of lis operations through equity and working capital, The capital structure of
the Compary I8 aquity based with no financing thiough long-term borrowings,

a8 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT
Fair valus |s the price that would ba recenved to ssll an azset or pald to ranekr a lability In an orderly tenasction in the
prircipal {or most schantageous) markst st the measurement date under curment market condtions (i.e, an et prica)
regardless of whather that prica is dirsctly obssreble or satimated uaing another val eation technigues,
Feir value hisrarchy
The differant levels to analyse finandal assets camed at falr value have been defined as follows!

Leval 1) Quoted markst price
Lenval 20 Waluation techniques (markst cbheenmbls); and
Leval 8! Walustion technlgquas (non-markst chasrebles)

Fair valus measuramant using

Lowel 1 Lewel 2 Lowel 3 Tatal
——— [Rupees in "003) —
Shart-term imestments - muiual funds
June 30, 2020 51,038 - - &1.038
June 20, 340 B2 BTG - - B2 576
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

ar CHANGES IN LIABILITIES TO CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES:

2020 2018
Unclaimed Lesaae Unclaimad Leass
& Unpaid inbilitias & Uimpeic lahilities
—— {Aupsas in "000) —
Aa at Juby ™ 30266 - 28,020

Chianges from fimancing caah flows
Dividend pald during the year (199,624) - (328,054

Paymants mads during the year 4B, 560
(199,624) {8.668) (326,854)

Other changes

Dividend declarsd during the year 201,500 - a54,200

Impact of inital application of IFRS 18 [note 4.1.1) - 21,665 -

Finance oost during the year - 25144

Additions durirg the year - - - -
201,500 23,706 a34,200

As at Juns 50 32242 15,087 30,066

a8 REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

2B The aggregata smount cranged In the uncorseolidated finandal statements for remuremtion Including cerain benefits to
the chief axacutive, drectars and axecutives of the Company are a3 follows:

_ 20240 _ 2010
Chial Chisf
executive Execulives exscutive Executives
— {Rupess in 000} —
Managsrial rermunsmtion 18,600 18,149 45 497
Bonus 4,800 6,612 10,463
A=tremant bansfits 1.633 1612 2,100
Lisilities - - 138
Madical sxpsrsss 52 Ed 20
.'EEIEET EEIIJ-'SE
Mumber of parscns 1 i3 1 12

282 The Chilst Exscutive and cartaln emscutives ane also provided with free use of Compsamy malntained vehlclas In accordances
with the Companys policy.

283 Thrae ror-esecutive dirsctors (20H8: Thres) hae been pald tees of As. 1 403 milllon (2049 Rs. 2,025 milllon) for attending
boand and other mastinga.

] TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
284 Azlated parties of the Company comprize the subsidiany company, companhes with common directorship, retirement funds,
directors and key maragement personnsl, All the transactions with relatsd parties are entersd into at agreed terms in the

normal courss of business as approved by the Bosrd of Directors of the Company, Detall of transactions with relsted pariss
during tha year, othar than dsdosed sleswhers in the unconaclidated financial staternants, are as followes:

Annual Report 2020 @




Downloaded from : www.OpenDoors.Pk
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

L 7]

a1

Mame of related Maturs of Percentage of 2020 2He
party and relationahip transactons share halding = [Rupsas In "MH) —
with the Compamy im the Campany
%
Subaidiary (wholly owned)
Agnauto Starmping Company Salag il 15,253 43,31e
{Privats) Limited, Ciividerid recabred 114,404 114 401
Tex cradit clsimad 8L 280 13,424
Service rendered = 2002

Associated companias
{ Comman dirscterzhip)

Aupsitrenics Limited Purchiazs il = 2,149
Thal Lirmited Cihvidend paid 7.35 14,809 24 320
Shabkir Tiles & Geramica Limited  Purchasss Mil 885 103

Thal Boshaku Pakistan (Private]
Lirrrited Sales Nil 4,635 =

FRistiramant benefits fumnd

Employees’ Provident Fund Caontribution Hil 11,612 10,428
Key managament parsocnne Remunsration and other il /5 308,254
banefits

The outstardimg balance with r=laled parties as st the year-end have besn dsdossed In the respective notes bo the
irconsdidated finandal stalements.

Demils of compensation to the key mamagement persormel heve been dadosed in the note 38 to the oreonsdlldated
finandal statemsants,

PROCUCTION CAPACITY

Tha production capecity of the Compsmy cannot be detérminsd ae this depends on the relative proportions of various types
of wehizles and agricultural trectors produced by OEMa,

UNUTILIZED CREDIT FACILITES

Az of the statemant af fimancial position date, the Company has uniutilized Ecilities for short-lem nning finance avallabls
frorm vanous banke amountad to Ra 160 millizn (20480 160 million), The rate of mrade-up on thess inarses rangas from 4
1o 3 monthe KIBOR plus mitss vanring from 0. 75% 6 1.25% (209 1 1 2 months KIBOR plie mes vanping from 0,.76% o
1.25%), The leclites ae secursd by way of par passu hypothecation of Cormpany's stock-in-raids, storss, spares, leose
toals and trede debta,

HON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE STATEMENT OF ANAMCLAL POSITION DATE
The Board of Diectons nits mesting held on August 27, 2020 () spproved the tansfer of As.: Nl milllon (2049 Rs.300
miflior) from unappropriated profits to gensral ressmve and (i) proposed cesh dividend of Ae. 4 pershare (2019 Rs, 7 par

ghare) for the year ended June 30, 2080 amounting to Ae 28,8 milllon {2049 Ra, 204.8 million} for approsal of the membes
at the Armuml Genersl Mesting 1o be bald on Octobar 22, 2020,
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 208

~—— (Aupeas In '000) —
HUMEBER OF EMPLOYEES
Total numbsr of employess as at June 340 617 L
Average numbsr of amployess during the year o T

COVID-18 OUTEREAK. AND ITS IMPACT ON UNCONSOLIDATED AINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The sudden spread of COVID-18 has disrupted lives, velihcods, communities and businessss worldwids, In March, 2020,
thie elerant authorites announced a temporary lockdown a2 8 measurs o reduce the spread of the COVIDH Q. Complying
with the lochdown, the Company termporeiily suspended = opsmions from e month of Mach. At that difficult tme, ourn
focus was o safeguard the well-baing of everyons Including our essodates and thoss within the dealer & the supply chaln
ristwodk, The Gompary believes that thia crisls presents an opportunity o teke bold sctions and show leadership and
aolidaritg Leval of communication has beean significanty increased and assodales heave been emposwesred Lo work remolsly

Tha revenus of the Company veas impactsd by COWID-1 8 inthe pariod of lockdown and in sddition, the Cornpsmy hed o incur
addtional cost & sreure safety of its employess and stakebokdera. Consequently, Covid-18 belng one of the majer factoms
which contributed towards overall decrease In revenuss by approsimately 20% slong with the comesponding variable cost
ard variable overheads. Howesarn, after implamenting all the necessany Standard Operating Procedunss (S0Pa) to smsune
safaty of amployees, the Company henceforth resumed its operations and has taken all necessary staps to ensurs smooth
and adequate continuation of s business In order to maintain Business psdormence despite slowed down economic
activity Dus to this, the mansgament Fas ascesssd the accounting implications afisig out of thess devsbopments on theses
urconsdidated finandal statsmeants, Including but maet Imied to the following asas:;

= The impairment of tangible and intengible asests under 1AS 36, “Impalmment of nor-financlsl sassts”
= The nst realizablavalus of [mrentory under 1AS 2, *Invenbones”

Based on the sasessment, e s mo signiicant accounting implication ansing out of the effecte of COVID-E in thess
unconsdidated financial staternents esmept for the decresss in revenus and corresponding varable cost and warable
owerheacs as stated above,

GEHERAL

Figures have besn roundsd off o the nearsst thousands unleas atbanwies stebed.

Cartaln pricr year's figures have been redassifled lor better presentation, wherever necessary, Howsver, thems ars no
material reclassiications to report

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

Thees unconzclidated finarcial statsmeants were authorized for is=ue on August 27, 2020 by the Board of Directors of the
Ceormpsaimy,

== )

- . o
=< ok e

Salman Bumey Fahim Kapadia «avrernd Heogl
Dhrector Chigf Executive Chiat Fnandal Officar
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of Agriauto Industries Limited
Opinion

We have audited the annexed consolidated financial statements of Agriauto Industries Limited and its
subsidiary (the Group), which comprise the ccnsolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June
2020, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolicated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, consolidatad financial statements give a true and fair view cf the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at 30 June 2020, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of the Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are the matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

e
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Following are the Key audit matters:

Key audit matter | How our audit addressed the key audit matter

1. Existence and valuation of stock-in-trade

Our audit procedures included, amongst others,
As disclosed in note 12 to the accompanying reviewing management's procedures for
consolidated financial statements, the stock-in-trade evaluating the NRV of stock-in-trade, observing
balance constitutes approximately 31% of total assets | stock counts to ascertain the condition and

of the Group. The cost of finished goods is determined | existence of stock-in-trade, performing testing on
at weighted average cost including a proportion of a sample of items to assess the NRV of the stock-
production overheads. in-trade held and evaluating the adequacy of write
down of stock-in-trade to NRV as at the year end.
The Net Realisable Value (NRV) of stock-in-trade is

determined mainly keeping in view the estimated Further, we evaluated the appropriateness of the
selling price, stock-in-trade usage and forecasted basis of identification of the obsolete stock-in-
sales valume. trade and the accuracy of write down of stock-in-

trade to NRV assessed by the management, on a
We have considered this area to be a key audit matter | test basis.
due to its materiality and judgments involved in

estimating the NRV of underlying stock-in-trade as We tested the accuracy of the ageing analysis of
well as the management's judgment involved in stock-in-trade, on a sample basis.

determining an appropriate costing basis and

assessing its valuation. We also tested the calculations of per unit cost of

finished goods and assessed the appropriateness
of management’s basis for the allocation of cost
and production overheads.

We further tested the NRV of stock-in-trade by
performing a review of sales close to and
subsequent to the year-end and comparing with
the cost for a sample of products.

We further assessed the adequacy of consolidated
financial statement disclosures in accordance with
the applicable financial reporting framework.

2. Capital Expenditure

Our key audit procedures in this area included,
amongst others, obtaining an understanding of
the Group's process with respect to capital
expenditure and related controls relevant to such
process.

As disclosed in note 7.5.1 to the accompanying
consolidated financial statements, the Group has
incurred significant amount of capital expenditure
including transfers from capital work in progress
during the year.

We physically verified the newly acquired fixed
The significant nature of capital expenditure requires | assets and reviewed the relevant contracts and

a number of considerations including the documents supporting various components of the
determination of a cut-off point on which assets are capitalised cost.

transferred to operating fixed assets, estimation of

economic useful lives and residual values for We performed substantive audit procedures
determining the depreciation and evaluation of the including assessment of nature of costs incurred
cost that meets the criteria for capitalization under in capital expenditure through testing of amounts
IAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. on sample basis and the related third-party

invoices and contracts, and considered whether
the expenditure met the criteria for capitalization
under relevant accounting standards.

Page - 2
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
We also performed inspection of related
documents supporting various components of the
capitalized costs including review of supporting
documents relating to amounts transferred to
operating fixed assets during the year and review
of the title documents to assess that these are in
the name of the Group.

We reviewed the timing of capitalisation by
examining, on a sample basis, the completion
certificates from the Group's technical
departments.

We reviewed management's estimates about the
useful life of assets so capitalized and consequent
depreciation rates used by the Group.

We further assessed the adequacy of consolidated
financial statement disclosures in accordance with
the applicable financial reporting framework.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, but does not include the consolidated and unconsolidated financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we dc not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and
Companies Act, 2017 and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

i
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Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. W

¥
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From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Tariq Feroz
Khan.

8% Fva duas

Chartered Accountants
Place: Karachi

Date: 11 September 2020
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 20, 2020

LAl 2044d
Mote {Aupeess in '000)
ASSETS
HON CURHEENT ASSETS
Property, plant and squipmesnt T 2,158 4658 2,089,475
Right-of-use asssta g 16351 -
Intangible aasat 2] 59.565 H 651
Leonig-tarm depasits id 13,438 13,430
2247843 2,409,664
CURREMNT ASSETS
Storas, sparss and looss fools 11 20818 123,713
Gtock-intrads 12 1,837 206 1,601,264
Trads debits 13 492231 9485 T&B
Achmnces, deposits, prepaymearts and other recsivables 14 141,816 340 052
Accruad profi 1,215 1,783
Ghort-tarm irvestments 15 454 338 187,518
Bales tmy recaiable 168,275 Bs 408
Tasation — nat 458, Td5 B30, 300
Cash and bank balarces 14 131,185 174 978
3,545,821 4,034,160
TOTAL ASSETS Ry B, 140, 783
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Aithorsed capital
A0, 000,000 (2040 40,000 000 ordinany shares of As, B~ sach 200,000 200,000
Izauad, subscribed and paid-up capiosl 17 144,000 144,000
Fassnes 4070140 5,280,178
B.114,140 5424 1TH
MOHN CURRENT LIABILITIES
Disfemed taxaton - mat 16 2123 84 7Tab
Leass liahiliiss g 8,712 -
70,835 B4 7EO
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trads and cther payables 20 GT0.232 621,530
Curment portion of lease lablliies 18 6325 -
Linpaid dividand 21 11871 211
Lnclalmed dividend 21 202 23,065
1,008, 768 851, BO5
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 22
TOTAL ECGUITY AND LIABRITIES (R RaL B,1d0, 765

The annseed notes from 1 10 46 form an intsgral part of these consolidsted financlal statemants,

’:!f: —— ' _llw.!"'ﬁn,_f"l"""
= g ! e

Salman Burmey Fahim Kapadia Javrwad Hagqi
CHirector Chisf Ezscutive Crhied Financlal Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 244
Mot ——— (Rupsas ir '000)
Tumoessr — ret 23 5244 651 10,122 560
Cost of sales 24 14,583, 186) {8,447 418}
Groes prafit 251 466 1,681,154
Distribution cost 25 (75, 446) {158,245)
Adminiatrative expersas 26 (247, 123) (2ACATE)
[322.568) (323, 720)
Crparating (loss) ! profit [T.102) 1,207 439
Cithar expensss 27 (7,544) (112,512)
Oithar incorms 24 56 888 72481
Finance coet (3.208) (B26)
45,133 {40 &57E)
{Loss) / profit before taxation (24, 968) 1,256,752
Taxation 28 {83.454) (202, 054)
Mat (loss) / profit for the year {10838 1,EEJ,EEIE
Mat (lozs) / profit attributabls to ewners of the Holding Comparmy {18.538) 1,064 608
— [Rupeaa im 000
{Leovgs) / samings posr ahare — basic and diluted 20 (3,77 36,62
The armescsd notes from 1 o 46 form an imtegral part of these consolidated financial statemeants,
1EE_I!.-:mlr-'-' Ly '_"::_.-:' :
e % ' f,ﬂ'.;p..r"*nﬁ__,}
Salman Burmay Fahim Kapadia davewad Hagai
Cimsctor Chief Exscutive iZhief Firamcial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 2018

{Aupess In '000)
Met {loss) ! profit for the ysar {108,438 1,054, 508
Other comprehanaive Ircoms - -
Towml comprahensive (loss) / Income for the year T (oA dsEy 1,064 608
Totsl eornprehensive (ines)/f incoms: sributable o owmers of e Haldng Compamy {108, 4387 1,064 GRE

The annexed notas from 1 @ 46 form en imtegeal part of thess corsolidated firanclial statarnents,
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Salman Burnesy Fahim Kapadia Jewrwad Hagql
Diractar Chisf Executive Zhisf Firareisl Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

AESEIVER
IsaLIed, Caphal
sunscHbed reserve T
and pald-ap Share Unoppropriated Total ot
capital premivm — prati rESan/as equity
[FALpees in '00D)

Balance o9 &t Jume 230, 20140 144,800 12, 5i8 3,665,000 BEG 082 4 556,680 o, TO0, BA0
Final diwidend ¥4 e yasar ended

June 50, 2018 @ Fa. 85/ par shans - = - {244 800 {244,800 (44,8000
Inberim dividand for e yaer endad

June 50, 2018 @ Fs. 40 par share = = - {55, 40000 { 858, 4100 488, 400
Tranekr o general Essive = c {580,000 E80,000
Mt profil o e year - - - 1,054,588 1,054 EO0 1,054 50
Cither comprenansive Noome - - - - - -
Tidal comprahenske Incoms far the year - - - 1,064 868 10 B 1,054 508
Balance a8 St June 30, 20148 144,40a 12508 3,065,000 2. 703 588 E280,1TR 424,178
Final diidend ioF the year anced

Jume 50 2018 Q Ha. 7.00- par shamn F = = [ 2018 (20 0K
Transter to genaral meene - . {750, D0 TEOLO00 -
Mt boea for the year 3 = = {108,438, TT08 458, 108,408
Oifer comprenansive Noome - - . - - .
Tolal compranenaive [es for e yser = = = 1108 2a8) {108, 45, T, 43E)
Balance g2 5 June 30, 2020 144,400 12.508 !.E?EIEI:I[I 2,642 543 4,970,140 5,114,140

The annexed nekes from 1 o 48 omn an integral parl of thege consdafidated Arancisl sliamenis.

== . g’l, i
—— “-’,.4'" I d..r"'"

Salman Burmsy Fahim Kapadia Jawrwmd Hagegl
Director Chief Exacutive Chief Finandal Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2024 2014

Mate {Aupess in 'D00)
CABH FLOWS FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cagh gensrated rom operatkons a1 848,436 b1, 135
Long-term deposits paid » (410)
Flnancs cost paid (850) (B2E)
Income tax pakd {14,563) (449.502)
Met cash gemnarated from oparsting sctivities 834,026 160, TR
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fined capital expanditure (431,781) (742, 851)
Proceeda from disposal of opemting fined azssts 21 22T 13,568
Short-temmn imvestmeantsa disposed | imade) - mutual fund 1481 (62,347
Profit recebved on shor-=rm irvesimens - =rm deposit recsipts 24,238 23,458
Profit recaived on deposlt aceounts 16055 28,281
Cividend recabwed 5,862 4,250
Met cash used in ivesting activities (358 e}y (680, 701)
CASH FLOWS FROM FENANCING ACTIVITIES
Cividend paid {188,624} (326, 054)
Lease payments 18668} -
Met cash wused in financing sctivities (2108, 283) {328, 0e4)
Mel increase | (decreasa) in cash and cash syuivalsnis 265 84T (86E, BE)
Cagh and cesh squivalsnis st the beginning of the year ag 308 378 1,186,328
Cagh and cesh squivalenis st the end of the year g2 574,185 308,378

The annewed notes from 1 @ 46 form en inkegral part of thess corsalidated firanclal saterments,
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Salman Burney Fahim Kapadia Jewrwrad Haggi
Diirsctr Chist Exscutive Chief Fimarcial Officer

e Agriauto Industries Limited




Downloaded from : www.OpenDoors.Pk

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

14

1.2

1.3

a1

a2

a1

THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS

Agriaute tndustries Limited (the Hokding Company) was incorporated in Pakiztan on Juna 26, 1881 a5 a public lmiked
company &nd |s listed on Pakislan Stock Exchange Limited, The Holding Company s engaged In the mamuiscture and esle
of components for autormobive vehickes, motor cycles and agdcultural tractors The registered office of the Holding Compary
Iz mituated st Gth Floorn, House of Hablb, Main Shahab-e-Faisal, Karsehl

The Grup comprizes of the Holding Gompany and Agraute Stamping Company (Private) Limited (the Subsidiany
Campany). The Sibsidiary Company was incorporated in Pakistan on Januany 20, 2042 a5 a private limited compsamg: The
Subsidlary Company =5 sngaged In stamping of sheel matal pars, dies, fiwlures pdmarlly for the auiomotive iIndustry and
has commencad it2 commercial opsmations on 02 July, 2044, The registared offics of the Bubsidiary Compsany is situated
at bth Floon, Howss of Habib, Main Shahmb-e-Faisal, Kamehi,

Geographical location ard addresses of all the busiress units ars as under:

Loscation Busdrses wnit
Karachi
Bth Fleor, Houss of Habik, Maln Shahrah-e-Falsal, Regletersd office
DSLH2R, Downstream Irdustris] Estete, Pakistan Stesl Mills,
Bin Qasim Town, Karschi, Karachl city, Sirdh Manufacturirg Faclity
Hub
Mouza Baroot, Hub Chowkl Dilstt. Lasbells, Balodhistan, Manudscturing Bclllity

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Thess corsolidated financlal staternents haes bean prepared in acesrdarss with the sccounting and reporting stendards
as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reparting standards applicable in Paldstan compriss of;

- Intermstional Finencisl Reporting Standards (IFRSa) iesued by the Intemational Accounting Sianderds Board (| ASE)
as rofified undar the Companles Act, M4 7T (the Act); and

- Provigionz of and direztives issuad urder tha Act.

Where provisions of and directives lssued under the Act differ from the FRBs, the provisions of arcd direcives lsswed urdsr
the Act have bean followed.

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

Thess consolidated firmrclal statements have been prepared under the hlsforcal cost cormention except for shot-term
irveztrnenta in mutual fund classified at fairvalue through prodit or lees and lease liabilities under pregent value as disclossd
In respective notes to the consolidated financial stafaments..

Thess consclidated firancial sEtements are presentad In Pak Rupsss which s the Greup'a functionsl and presentation
CUITENCY,

STANDARDS, AMEMDMENTS, INTERPRETATION AND MMPROVEMENTS APPLICABLE TO THE FIMAMNCLAL
STATEMENTS

Mew standards, amendments, interpratation and improvements sffective during the ewrrsnt year

The Group has adopted the following standards, amandments, iInterpretation and improvernents to Intsrrational Finandal
Feparing Standands (IFABs) which bacame effective for the currant year
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Simndards, Amendments ar Interpretations

IFRS 8 - Prepsyment Features with Negatve Compansation [Amendmenta)
IFAS 14 - Aegulatory Defermal Accounts

IFAS 16 - Leas=s

IFRE 16 - COVID 19 Ralated Rent Concesslors (Amendrments)

IA5 18 - Plan Amerdmeant, Curlsilment or Sstlemeant (Amendmsnts)

A5 268 - Long-tarm Irterssts in Associates and Joint Venturas (Amerciments)
IFRIC 23 - Uncertairty over incoms tax treatmeants

Impronvvements to Accounting Standards lasusd by the IEE (20H5-201 T eyols)

IFRS 3 - Buslnesa Combinationa - Previously held Interests Ina joint operation

IFRS 11 - Jodnt Arrangemeants - Praviously hald Interests in a joint cpsration

145 12 - Income Tames - Incoms tax consequences of payments on fimansial Instruments classified as eguity
145 23 - Bormowing Coets - Bormowing costs eligible for capitalisation

The adoption of the above standards, amendmants, interpretations and improvements o the sccounting standands. dd
not Fave any effect on the Group's fimarcisl statements sxcept for IFRS 18. The impact of adoption of IFRS 16 and its
amsndrments ars described balow!

444 IFRS 1& Lenses

IFRE 18 supemedes &8 17 Laases, IFRIC. 4 Determining whather an Arangement contalrs & Leass, B816-15 Oparatirg
Leszas-Incentives and SIC-2T Evaluating the Substarcs of Tmreactions mvolving the Laegal Ferm of 8 Leass, The sandand
zats out the prindples for the ecognition, messurement, presentation ard disclosure of leeses and equies lsasess o
account for all leasss under a single note on ataterment of financiad position modal

The Group adopted [FRE 16 wsing the modified retrespeactive approach with the date of inlial appllcation of July 04, 2045,
Under thiz method, the standand s applied retroapectively with the cumulative sffect of Infially applying the stardand
recognilaed sl the dats of inltal application, Accordngly the Information presentad for pricryears has not been restated. The
Group elacted to uss the transition practical sxpedisnt allowing the standard to be applied only to lease contracts that warns
previously Identified as leasas applying 1AS A7 and IFRIG 4 at the dates of Initial application. The Group also slected to use
the recognition exemplions for lease contracts that, at the cormmencemant date, have a leass term of 12 months or lass
and do ot contsin e purchase option ('short-tem leassa’),

The new secounting pollcy In respect of leases ls disclosed In note 5.3 & 510 10 these consolidated firanclal statements,
Tha impact of adopton of IFRS 16 on ecogniion and daselfication as at Juby 01, 2048 on the consdidated stalament of
financial position s summarsed balow,

(Rupass (m " 000)
Amsets
Right-of-uae aessets 23428
Prepayments {1,863}
21,565
Lishiitles
Mon current lease lishiliies 15362
Current maturity of lease labilitizs 1696
21565
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NOTES TOTHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

The right-cf-use asssta were recognized based on'the amount aqual tothe leasa lisbilides sdjusted for relatad prepayments,
Lesza llabilities were recognised based on the present value of the remaining leess payments, decountsd using the
incramemal bomowing rate at the date of initial application, The Group did ot heave any sub-lesses &5 at July 0, 245,

The Impact of adoptlon of IFAS 16 on the consolldated atstement of profit or loss for the year ended Junme 30, 2020 |5

surrmarized behow!

{ Pt poseea fry "Ca00)
Decreass in rent expersas 85248
Increass in depraclation sxpenss (8.07T)
inzrasss in financs Gosts 2.144)

1.680)

The leasa liabiliies a5 at July 0, 2018 can be reconciled o the opsmting lease cofmmitmenits s of Juns 30, 2010 as
tollows:

(Frupsees bn 000}
Dparating lesase commitments s et Juns 30, 2040 4411
Imipsct of disccunting {4, B0
Bhart-term leases {7.B7TG)
Total laass labllity at July 04, 2019 21.565
Weighted avarage Incremantal bomowing rate as at July 04, 248 14E

4.2 Siendarda, smendments and improvemsnis to the approved accounting slandards that are not yet effective

The fallowirg standards, amendments ard Improvemsnts o the approvsd accounting standamds a3 applicable in Paklstan
wiotlld be effective from the dates mentorsd below agsinst the espective atandand or interpratation:

Effective date
(mnmual perfods
beginning o o
Stendad or Amendments after)
IFRS 3 — Definition ot a Business | Amendments) 01 danuany 2020
IFRS 3 — Refarance bo the Conceptusal Framewark (Armendments) 01 daruany 2022
IFAS 8/ 1A5 38/ IFRS T — In=rest Aste Benchmark Reform (Amendrmenis) 01 Janusny 2020
IFRS 10 |AG 28 — Sale or Confribiution of Assats bedwesn an lvestor and
itz Associats of Jobt Weriture (Amandrment) Mot yel firslised
A5 11 1AS 8 — Definition of Material {Amendmants] 01 Jarwany 2020
&5 1 — Classification of Lisbilties as Garrent or Mor-coment (Amendreris) 01 danuary 2022
IAS 16 — Proceeds befors Intended Lize (Amendmeants) 01 daruany 2022
&5 37 — Cinemous Contrmcts — Costs of Fulfilling 8 Gontmet (Amendrmesnts) 01 danusny 2022

*The |A5H has issued an sxposurs draft proposing 1o defar the sffactive date of the Amendments to 1AS 1 o 04 Jandary
2023,

Imprevernents b Aceotrding Stenderds seued by the LASE (20182020 eyde)
IFAS 8 — Finanelsl Instrumeants — Fess in the "0 pencant” test for

derecognition of financial liabilties 01 daruany 2022
&5 41 — Agriculture — Taxation In feir valus messurements 01 Jamusng 2022
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

A

5.2

B34

The |A5E haa alao izaued the revisad Conceptual Femeswork for Firancisl Asporting (the Conceptual Frarmework) in March
2018 which la effective for armual periods baginning on or aftér 04 Janusary 2020 for preparens o financlal ststements who
develop sccounting polices basad on the Goncsptual Framessork. The revised Concephual Framework i not 8 standard,
and nane of the concspts overmids thoss in any stardand or amy requiements in a sandard, The purposs of the Concaptusl
Framewark iz to aselst |ASH in devsloping standands, o halp praparars develop corsistent scoounting policles i thens ia no
applicable standard in placs and to asslet all parties to urderstand and imterprat the standards,

Further, tha following new standards have been lssued by 1ASE which ars yet 1o be nodified by the SECGP for the purposs
of applicability in Pakistan.

Effsctive date
tannual periods
bEeginning on or

Stenderd or Interpretation siter)
IFAS 1 — Firet time adopton of IFASs &4 January 2004
IFRS 17 — Insuvrarce CGontacts M January 2023

SUMMARY OF SIGHIFCANT ACCOUNTING POCLICIES
Basis of consolidation

Thess consolidated financal saEments includs the financial sEtEments of the Holding Company and s subsidiary
compsrny, hera-in-after referred to as *the Group®.

A gompany s & subsidiany, if an emtity (the Hotding Compamy) directhy or indirectly controls, bensfidally ewrs or halds mons
than fifty parcent of its voting sscuriies or otbwreize has power to appoint or remows majority of s directors. Subsidiares
are consolidated from the date on which the Group cbtains control, and continue o be corsalldated unil the date when
auch control ceeses

The financial statemeants of the subsidiary are prepared for the sarms reporting year Bs the Holding Company, usling
consigtent accounting pollcles, The accounting polcles of the subsldiary have beean dchanged to contorm with accounting
policies of the Group, whess required,

Tha asssts, llabilities, Incoms and sxpenses of subsldiary company are consolidated on a line by line basis and carnying
value of imeeatmants held by the Holding Compaiy s eliminated against the subsidiary compamy's shareholdams’ equily In
tha consolidated firencial statemants. All intra-group balanceg, transsctions and urrealised geine and loeses resulting from
intra—group trensscticns ard dividends ars elimirated in full,

Property, plamt snd equipment
Diperating fined aassis

These are stated al cost less accumulated depreciation and Impairment loes, | amy, scept Br freshold land which anes
stated af cosl

Dapraciation on operating fixed assste is charged o the consdlidated statement of profit or loes applying the redudng
balsnoe method at te rates specified in note 7.1 to thess cormolidated financlal stadements, Depreciation on additions ls
chargad from the month of addition ard in case of deletion up bo the month of disposal, Maintsranes and nommeal rapairs
are charged to consolldat=d statement o profit or loes as ared when Insuwmed, while major mravds ard improsments ae
capitalisad. Gains or losses on dispossls of opsmting fiwed assets, i any, are included in conaclidated statement of profit
ar foss,

The camying values of sssets are eviewed for impairmment when svents or changes in dreumstarces Indicats that the

carrying valus rray mot be recowsmable. [ any such Indication axista and where the camying valuss axesd the estimalsd
recoverable amount, the assets or relsfed cash-gensrating units are writtan down to thelr recoverable amonnt,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

522 Capital work In progress

Thess ars atated &t cost lese impaiment in value, §amy Capital work In progress conslst of sxpenditure incurmed and
atvance mads in sepact of opamiing fied assets in the courss of thelr construction and Instaliston,

53 Right-of-uss sseats

The Group recognizss right-ot-use asssts at the commencement date of the leass (e, the dats the underhying ssset s
svallable for uss}, Right-of-uss sssate are measued at cost, lees any accumulsted depradation and impalrment losses,
and sdjusted for sy remeasurement of leass labilifiss. The cost of right-of-uss asssts Ireludes the amoont of lease
liabilitias recognized inifal direct costs incured, and lsass payments made &t or before the commancemant date lass amy
lamss imcantves reoaived as applizabla. Unless the Group is reasonabhy certain o obitain cwnarship of the laased aasal
&t the end of the lsase term, the recegrized nght-of-uss sssets are depracated wsing stmlght line mathod over the lzase
tarm. Right-oFuss assets ams subject to impalment.

5.4 Devalopment costs or Intangibls ssssis
Dieveloprnent costs are sxpenasd ag Incurred, swcapt for developmenl coats that ralste 1o the desigr of new or improved
procducta which are recognissd as an asset 1o the axtent that it s expected that such azsst will mest the recognition
critera rmentionsd In L1AS — 38 "Imenglbls Assss". Thess amounts e amortisad at the rete dadosed In note 8 to thess
conealidated financisl statementa

-4 Stares, apares and loose ioole

Stores, spares and looes tools are stated af cost less provigon for slow moving and obsolets tems. The cost |s detarmined
by the welghted moving avempe cost method swcept for thoss iIn trensit sehich are walusd sl actusl cost,

5.6 Stock-in-trade

Block-in-trads, axcapt goods-in-transit, la stated at the lower of nat reslsable walue (NAV) and cost determined as
Toll s}

Rawi and packing matsrials Muovirg average basis

Waik-in-process Crost of direct matersls plus corversion cost valusd on the basis of squivalenl
producHon units,
Finizhed goods Crostof direct materials plus eorverzion cost valusd on ime proportion basis,

Gaoezls-in-tranait ars valued at purchass price, freight wlue and other charges incurmed therson upto the date-of statement
of financial position,

Stock-intrade s regulary reviewed by the marsgement and obsolste tams, i any, are brought dosen 1o thelr NEWV MRY
signifles the estirmated salling prics I the ordinary courss of busiress less the esfimated costs of completion and the
astimated coats neceasary o maks the sale

ET Trade debiz and other recehvables

Trads dabts and other ecahmbles are stalsd inttally at fadrvalue and subssquantly messured at amortiesd cost usling the
effective intersst Fate method less an allowance for expected credit lesses, Famy Allowancs for sxgpectsd credit lossss
s based on [Metirme ECLs that result from all possible default events over the anpscted ife of the trede dabts and other
receivables, Had debis, if ary, are written off when comsidered Imecovershis.

The Campany has applied IFRS 8 proapectively st the initial application date of 1 July 201 Bwithout eatating the comparative

financial information. Accordingly, the financlal information pressnted for 2018 does not reflect the requirements of IFRS
B,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

{8}

i

{li)

fe)

CHlassification and messurement of finencial assste and financial labilities

IFRS 9 lamgsly retains the exdsting requirernents in 1AS 30 for the classification and measursment of financial
linhiliies. Hoawever, | eliminates the previois |AS 38 categores for financial asssts of held to maturity, loans and
receivables and evailabls or sale,

The adeption of IFRS 8 has not had a significant effsct on the Company’s acoomunting polkciss elated = finandal
ligbllitiss The impact of IFAS 8 on the classification and measuremant of financial asssts is sst out balown

nitinl recognition and measuwamen

Under IFRS 8, oniritial recognition, & finsncial asset s daseified as measursd &t smortised cost, Fair Value thnough
Other Comprahenaive Incoms (FYOCT) —debt irmsetment, FYOC — equity Investrment; or Fair Walue through Profit
of Loas (FWTPL),

The classification of finandal sssets undsr [FAS 8 12 gensrally based on the business model for ramaging the
azsats, aind whether the Instruments’ contractual cash flows représent "solely payments of principal and Interest’ on
the principal amount cutstanding (the 'SPP criterion’),

A financisl azsat s massured at amortised cost if it mests both of the llowing conditors and ls not designated as
at F¥TPL

it Is hald within & businees model whoss objective is to hold assets o collect contractusl cash flows; and

its contractual terms give ries on specdfied dates to cash Hows that ars solaly payments of principal and Interest on
the primcipal amount outstanding.

Subsequent measuraman
The following ascourting policies apply o the subssquent measumemeant of firancial assets

Financlal assets st amorsed cost

Thess ame subsequently measured st amortised coal using the sffective intarest mbe method (EIR) less amy
impairment. The EIR Is the rete thal sxactly discounis the sstimated future cash peyments Bnd recelpts tincugh
the expected life of financial instrurmenits o e camying amount of finandal instruments, Imterest neome, foelon
anchangs gaing and lessss and impalrmant sre recogrissd In the consolidated statemeant of profitor loss, &mygain
of loss on derecognition le recogrised In the coreolidated statement of profit or kes,

Financial azasts at falr valus through other comprebenshe income (FYOGT)

Thess are subsegquerly messured at ieir velue with changes in fair valus recognised in the staternent of
comprehanshe income. The cumulative paine or eses recogrised In Fairvalue rasene” within the coraolidated
statemant of changss In equily are mevar eclassified o the coneolidated staterment of profit or loss on disposals.
Dividends are recogrised as investrmant incomes in the consolldated: statemant of profit or foss whan the rght of
payrnent bas been established, sncapt when the Gompany benefits from such procesds as a recoveny of part of the
coat of the financal assst, in which cass, such gaina are redorded in the consdlidated statement of profit or loss,
Equity Instrumeants designated at FVDC] are not subject to impeimmeant asssssmsn,

Impairmant of fmancial aesets

IFRS 8 replaces the Tncurred koee’ modsl In 1AS 38 with an “sxpected credit lese” (EGL) modal, The new impairment
rnodel applies to firancial asests measured al amorizsed cosd, contract asests and debi Imesiments at PYOC, but
nok o Irprestments in equity instruments.

Ab sach eporting date, the Company ssassses whether financlal assets ars credi-impsired. A firancisl aasst |=
‘credHmpaled when one or more eventa that have & detdmental impsct on the eatimated future cash flows aof the
financial assst have oocurred. Loss allowances for financal assets measured al amortised coat are deducted from
the gross camying amadnt of the espactive assst
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The Gomgany uses the standands simplified appreach ard calculates ECL based on life time ECL on s financial
essata For this purposs, the management conducts an semles o asssss the Impalmment of its finandal asset=
using historical data and forward koking information.

Based on such sxemclse, the Company has coneluded that it ls In compllsnce with the requirements of the new
accounting standand including the assessment of impairmeént on i finandal assats using expacted credt lnes
el

L] Effect of adopting IFRS 8 on the classttication of financial seeets

Financial aseest Original category under LAS 39 M catepory under IFRS 8
Trade dabts Loane and mesivables Arrortised cost
Diepoaita ard cther recehmbles Loans and recelvablas Amortiesd coat
Short-term imiestmeants Hetd o maturity Amortiaed cost
Cash and bank balances Losns and recehablas Armortised coat
Long-term deposits Loans and recelvablas Amortiaed cost

58 Caab and eaal squivbznts

For the purpoze of consclidated statemant of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents cormpriss of cash in hand, bank
belances snd short-term imestments with &8 maturity of thes months o less from the dats of soquisiton, The cash and
cash equivalents are readily comerible to known amount of cash ard are theretore subject to inslgnificant dek of changes
in vahie,

50 Financial imstruments
581 Financlal asasts

The fimancial essats of the Group mainly inchide kong term deposits; trads debts, loans, deposits, short-term investmants,
accrued profit, othar ecehables and cash and bank balarces

Oninitial recogrition; & imancisl asset s clzasifisd az messured at. amortised cost, FairWalue through Dther Comprehsnslve
Imcarme (FYOCH — debt imestment, PYOCT — equity imvestment; or Fair Value through Profit o Loss (FYTPL) Tha
claseification of financial asests undsr IFAS B is genarally bassd on e business model in which = financlal asesl is
raraged and e contractual cash flow charscteriatica. Based on the business model of the Group, the firmnclel essets of
tha Group ams rmeasured and clasaifisd undar IFRS 9 ss follows)

Trade. debts and other finandal sssets are mesaured at amortized cost weling the sffective Interest mie method lese an
ahcwanos for expected cradit lossas, if amy

Ehari-tarm imeestments in mutual furd e designated at FYTPL at initial recognitiion, Thess anms carmed in the conaolidated
stgtarnent of financial position at sl value with net changes in falr wilus recognisad in the consolidated statement of profit
or loas

282 Financial fnbifities

All irarcial lisbilities are recognized Inttailly at fgirwalue and, inthe cass of loans and bormasings;, net of directly attibutable
tranaaction costs. For the purposs of subssquant rmeasurement financial llabilites are siter dasaifisd st armortized costor
fair value through profit or losa The Group does not heave any finandal Tability at fsir valus thoough profit o losa,

&3 Impalrment of financlal essets - allowanca for expected credit losses
ECLs ars basad on the difference betwesn the contractual eash flows dus In acconrdance with the sontract and all the cash
flows that the Group skpects to eealve, The shortfall s then discounted at an approximation to the asssts orlginal effecive

intarast rate. The expacted cash fows will induds eash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit snhancements
tat ara intagral 1o the contractual tsrms,
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FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

A financial asset s writtan off when thers is no reasorables sxpectation of eeovering the contractusl cash flows - However,
In certaln cesss, the Group may also conslkder & firmnclal asset to be In detaull when Intemal or external information
indicates that the Group la unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amcunts in full bsfore teking into account any
credit anhancemants held by the Group,

At each date of statemant of finandal position, the Group assessea whather finandal asesta are cradit-impaired. A financal
azsel e credit-impalred’ when ons or mors svents that have 8 detrimental impact on the sstimated future cash flows of
tha financial aaset have occurred, Loss allowances for fimancial assets measured at amorised costame deducked from e
gnoss carrying amount of the respective asesl

The Group uses the standard's simpliied approsch and calculates ECL based on life time BCGL on its financial assets,
The Group has sstablished a provishon malrix that (s based on the Group's historcal credit loas enperiences, adiustad for
forvard-locking facton spadiic to the firanclal esssts and the economic anvironment,

L4 Ofisstting of finsncial instnanents

Financial aesets and inancisl llabilites am offzet and the net amount iz eported In the consolidated ststement of financial
position if thers = 8 currently emforeeable lagal rght to offast the recognized amounts and there s an imenton o estls on
& net basls, to realiss the assets and settle the liabilities simultansausly,

EAE Impalrment of non-financial assets

The camying amounts of non-finencial azssts other than Inveniores ard defemed tax Besets are aseesssd ol dats of
ataternent of financial position to ascartain whethar there [ any indication of impalmaant, § such an indicetion edsts,
the asssts recoverable amcunt le estimated o determine the extent of Impaimment oes, | ame An Impaimment hoes =
recognized, a3 an experse I he consolidated statement of profit or koes. The recoverable amount iz the kigher of an
azmeta falr value I9as cost of disposal ard value in uss, Valus in ues s sscensined though dscounting of the estimated
future cash flows wsing a discount mie that eflects curent markst assesaments of fie time velus of money and the sk
apeciic bo the assats

E10 Leass linbilities

The Group assesses atcontract incepton whether a confract is, orcontaing, a leasae, L& If the contract comieys the dght to
contiol the uss of an denfifisd sasst for s paricd of tims In exchangs for consldemstion,

The Group eppliss & singe recognition and meaasumement approsch o all lseses, amcept for short-tarm leasss, The Group
recognlzes lease Habiliise to maks leass payments and dght-of-use assets representing the rght o use the underhing
aasets,

A the comrmercement date of the leass, the Group =eognisss lease llabilites measured at the present valus of lagse
paymerits 0 be mads over the lease term. The lease payments induds fieed peyments including in-esubstance fied
payrmeris) less amy leass incentives raceiveble, variable leass payrments that depiend on an index or & mte, and amournts
expectad to ba pabd undsr esidual velus guarentess, The leasa payments also includs the esercizs price of 8 purchass
aption reasonably carain to be eseclsad by the Group and payrmenits of peralties fortermirating a leass, if the leass term
reflacts the Group exsrdsing the option to terminate, The vadable leass payments that do mot depand on an Indsw or & rate
are recognised as expensein the pariod on which the event or condition that triggers the payment ocours,

In ealculating the pressnt valus of lasse paymeants, the Group usees ths incremantal bormowing rate &t the comrmencs ment
dats of the leass if the Interest rate implicit In the lease s not resdily detarminable. After the commencement date, the
amoint of |saze Habiliizs |5 increased to reflect the scorestion of Intssst and reduced for the lease payments mads, In
acidition, the camying amount of lesss llabilities s remeasured I therm Iz & modfication, a change in the lesse termm, &
changa in the in-substance fiked laass payrments or & dangs in the asesasrment 1o purchass the undariying asest,

5101  Short-term lassss
The Group applles the short-term lsase recognition sxempbcn o s shart-term leasss {8, hoae leases that have & leass

terrm of 12 rmomthe or less from the commencament date and do not contain & purchase option). Lease paymenks on such
leasas are récognissd s exgpenss on A stralght-line besis cver the leass term,
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E10.2

Bt
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i3

Rid

BAS

T

Significant judgemeant in detsrmining the lsases term of contrmets with renswal options

The Group deterrmimes the leass term as the non-carcellable term of the lsase, together with any periods covered by an
option o extend the lease it ia reascrably certaln fo be exarcised, or any percds covwered by Bn oplion to terminate the
laase, Ifitis masonably cartain rot o b sxerdsed,

Empl enpeas” banefits
Proarident furd

The Group operates a recegnised provident fumd schama {defimed contributicn plan) for all ks employess who ams eligible
for thie echerns In sccordancs with the Group's poliey. Contributions in reapect thareto are rreads in sccordasncs with the
terme of the schame.

Tomatian
Current

Provision fer current texation s bassd on taxabls income at the current rates of taxaticn after sking Inks account tax credits
and rebates availabls, if army, or minimum tax on wrmevsror Altemsate Corporate Taxwhichever s highar in accordance with
the provislons of Incorme Tax Ondinance 20041, The Group has opted for Group Taxation undsr ssclon 5984 of the Income
Tax Ordinence, 200, The Group conslsts of Agrisuto Industries Limited (the Holding Company) and Agrisuto Samping
Company (Private) Limited - éwholly cemed Subsldiany,

Dieferrad

Ciefemred tax ks provided, for termporarny differences between the camying amounts of assets and abilitisa for financisl
raporting purposss and the amounts ueed for Exaton purposes. The amount of deferred tan provided |s basad on the
axpected manner of recogrised or settlement of the carmylng amount of assets and labiliies, wsing tax mies enacted at the
date of atatemant of imancial posiion.

Provisions

Frosislon l= recognised in the consolidsted statemant of finandal posltion whan the Group has & present obligation (lepal
or constructive] as & meull of a past event, it is probsbls that an cutflow of rescunres embodying economic beresfits will bs
ragulrad fo eattle the abligation and & rellabls sstimets can b medes o the amount of obligaton, Prowvisions are eviewed
at each year end and adjusted to reflect the curment best estimsts.

Warranty obhligations

The Group recognizss the estimated lsbilty to repsir or repdace products under warmanty &t the year end on the basis-of
historical axperience, The waranty provided by the Group to the custormer is asaurance warmnhy

Foreign currency transacthons

Trersactions in Breign currances are accounted for in Pakistani Aupees &t the foreign exchangs mtas prevalling on the
date of the transaction, Moretary assats and llablliiss In forelgn curmsrcies are retranslated Inlo rupess &t the forsign
enchangs mies approsdmating those prevalling at the ststerment of finandal position date, Exchange differances if any are
taken o the consolidated staternsnt of profit or loss

Aevenus recognition

Flevenue trom contracts with customans is eoognized when the controd of the goods s trarsfered 1o the custormsr at an
amcunt that reflects the considamtion o which the Group expects to be artiied inexchanges for thoss goode ecconding to
the negotiated comtrachial tarma. The Group has gensrally condudsd that It scts 85 & principsl in ite reeenis arangemants
because il yplcally controls the goods or servicas befors tanaferring them fo the customar,

Pedormance obligations held by the Group are not separabls, and ae not partially satisfied, sinss they are eatisfisd
at a polrit In tims, whan the customsr accepls the products. Moreovern, the peyment terms [dentifiad in most sources of
revanue are short-tepm usually 30 to 60 days upon delivery, withoutany variabls consldsrations, finandng components snd

guerantess,

Annual Report 2020




Downloaded from : www.OpenDoors.Pk

BAT
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BB

The Group ecognizes an accourt receivabls when the psrformance coblipations hewve besn meat, rscognizing the
correspondng revenus, Moreover, the considemtions received before satishing the perdormances obligatons are recognized
as achmncas from customer,

Raturn on bank deposits £ seving accounts {a recognissd on accrual basis,

Raturn on short tanm Investments is récognised on accroal beasis,

Dihddend Income Is meognissd whan the Group's rioht o ecalve the dvidend |5 sstablished,
Cithar incoms, | any, 12 recognized on accnusl besls,

Borrowing coets

Bonuwing coste dirsctly attributable to the acquisilon, construction or production of an asest that necessarlly akes 8
substantal pericd of dme o get resdy forite intandad uae orzals are capitalized as part of thea cost of the respecthe aasats,
All gther bomowing costs are expanssd Inthe pariod they cocur Bormswing costs consist of interest and other cosls that en
snifity Ireure In connection with te bormowing of funds,

Dividends and appropriation o ressrve

Divickersd and appropriation o msens are recognizad in the corsolidated firarcial stataments In the perod in which thess
ars approved.

Eammings per shars

The Group prassants baske and diluted saminga par shams (EPS) data for s ordinsry shares Bagie EPS e calculated by
dividing the profit or loes attributaldes to ordinany shareholders of the Group by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outsandrg durng the perdod, Diluted EPS & determined by adusting the profit or loes attibutabls o odinery
shareholders and the weighted averags rumber of ordinary shares outatanding for the effects of all diluthe potertial
oiinary shares.

BIGMIFICANT ACCOOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of consclidated finandal ststements in conformity with approved sccounting stardards requires the usa of
certain ertical accounting estimates. it also mquires management to sxarcisa s judgment in the process of apphying the
Giroup's accountng policies. Esfirmates and judgmenis are continually sveluated and are based on historic exparisnes and
other factors, including expectatons of future svents thatare balisved bo be reascrable under the droumstances. Flevisions
1o accnurting estfmeates s recognized (n the pericd in which the astimats is reviesd and in amy future periods affected.

In the process of applying the accounting poicies, managermsnt has msds the following judgments and estimates which
ame significant 1o thees consolidated financal statemeants

Notes

- msidual walues, method of depreciation ussful lives ard iImpairmesnt of Gssats B2 63,654, T1B&D
- gllowance for exgpeched credt loases 67,583 & 131
- provizion for tax and defermed tan 12 A8 & 20
- wEiranty obligations BA4 & 203
- Met realizable valoe (NAY) of stock-in-treds bE&12
- leazes 10 & 19

i 2046

Mois — [Rupess in '000) —

PROPEATY, PLANT AND ECQLAPRMENT
Oparating fixed assels T 1,966 840 1,647,200
Capital work-inproegass T.h 192,658 E7217T6

2158 460 2,083,475

Agriauto Industries Limited




Downloaded from : www.OpenDoors.Pk

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

T4 Orparating finsd asssis
WHITTER
]
COET ACELIHULATED BEFRECIATION YALLIE
T
Aual Andtions As mi Ty bt tre An i i a
St 3. Imnewr Junié 30 D= prec- Alrm 30 Ll 18]
g [ epo i) = Lixtkor mis ]} [heba 7.3 dlapeaima) A A, 020 Ju 30, 20D
— (PRI I T ———— L 3 o [P In T} -
Dramied
Fraeheid ard 1.862 - 1,662 - - a - = 1
Leasoralo land 2414 - AR 1w AETE ] . LNl BT
Bulidine on freshiold and R4 0 132 SO0, 240 i 107 T i1 - 11650& .ME
) & B
Evsdiding on leasehcdd land i E38 B2 AZIAT 1l 140,670 = e 2 18A7EE 2B3,70E
42114
Flariand metirey 1AT7AE8 MaE Al Em - TOB 223 142574 (21 e 02e 15076
FLET T
[1a gty
Fumitrs and #tirgs 25 18 =] a7, 15 ia1as LT 7o) 14,079 .
T
i)
Yahlzlas THEAET ALEE 105 M4 xn |18 3 18,080 [Faor EEXE dij CAis
(186
OMos ST &rap LI ooy o §; 24 - 7 4 1=E
Compuiar g uipmen #7.1m 14 a7, 54 # 31,830 1407 [ B 437
=
Dks and loada 15,32 EL. 7 ALEEA n iindm =] | 17r 20 142 224
-8 1 g
) TR 15481 FATLO1E 1,551 8§12 tim [rios)  1.E134m 1 o
E2Er
{3,64
" RETASAITIE TARNIEr Tom papial work-dn-proonass o opering Ted el
WHITTEN
ular g
CORT ACCLEAULATED DEPFECIKTION WALLE
Tharge
Al Aodlione Al Agal Iy thie izl Ly ]
Jum il Ammeies’ 0 Ame R,  Depes  AmMEE, ya {om
A Ve i 201e wllon res 1 [Nl T2 bpow o) Jums I X100 Jine 30 2m 0
[Flurssas (n 'TICY E — [Fupsa n 1)
Cramiod
[ e . 1,853 = X z | 85T
| it i il - FLE - JREER L] A8 s - M S T3
Bk i frowsod® lard AER AT T R 20 i6 EEaTH (1 | - 107 507 AL 1{1%
Fud k] 0 kst lars] Eapay s . T E 0 11,450 30,540 5 10T 355 BEa
iard et mmshromis o i B AELA  1ATTASA 1D=30 805 753 1LE2 IR G 1, (G0 BET
= une
L Tl
Fariiers ml IMrgs =5 D A £EA o Fac] ] i= bl ddd 20EE = bl =R ] A5 000
(1138
bl A4 oo la it TE 58T an 48,54 L AN o 0 8BS 1T
1A a8y
i akpi i i # B T30 BpEs 10 [ # B 30
[Fak:i]
Lemun s A P8E 2450 T 43 IR 384T 13, CEeE 9 ma BB
[ER=
[hrs wat bavn 157 B5T o1 158303 AT E] 35548 = 11038 e
2HE AN TIEEEE  2em 111 1,087 =y 151,70 @ LA 1S
i
0By

" i e (V5 copi v s 1 cemiling fioed misels

Annual Report 2020




Downloaded from : www.OpenDoors.Pk

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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T2

73

T4

2020 204
Nai= — {Rupsss in 00} —
Depreciation charge for the year has been allocaied ss follows :
Ceowst of males 24 250,831 175,020
Cilstribution cosi 2h 2,865 2566
Adrminlztrative expenses 26 __ 8682 G 205
471 ABD 184,778

Particulars of immovable proparties (La eshold land, lessahaold lard, bullding on freshald land and bullding on lsasebold
land In the name of the Group, are as follows:

Location Use of imermosmbls propecties Total area
Moiza Baroot, Hub Chowdd, Distt. Lasbella, Balochistan Manutacturing Faclliby 184 acres

DL 2B, Downestream industial Estate, Pakistan Steal Mills,
Bin Qiasim Town, Karmchi, Karachi city, Sindh Manufacturing FRacility £.08 acres

Partculars of dispozal of each opsrating fixed assst heving book value of five hundred thousand rupees o mors, whes
apgregate book value of that dass of assets skceedes five milllon rupees are aa follows!

Cas Book Sabos aaini WCstk o' Farioulem of

Parflauuars vEllie At W o) dapaml ey Fredationahilp
Funl amd mazhinery P————
Tratar YTOX Tl 1423 1,060 o2 (1) Hsgoiatisn . Al Indepmrdard
purchmsar
Treotor ¥TO X TE0 1 =] NilLel Majoistion KA Srhid Indepandont
r A 1 1 = @0 II:'II-'
Irddiapenel ek
Trantor Y70 X BE0 1,534 121 1,00 211] Magoliotion k. Worein &l Khon pu*r;-'
Traotor ¥T0-ELE 1034 2.818 2218 805 =4 Muogokaiion M. Borsin Al Kham Fo ﬁ:‘t
Traistoir T 0-BF-Th . YShesal 142 1438 1,000 L2 Mg oletion Bijed Homsarn FRars r|':?l.l ﬁ:’t
Trapior VTO-BF-TS d Yhesa 1488 1458 1,800 141 Fig=g olliion b, HotaEn All Khan mﬁﬁ:"
‘ahloan -
Topota Canille 1,828 Bl 10 450 Group poloy W ok ljax Ex-employes
Toypotn Comita 17ER B 281 £ Group podoy W Do Alam Ex-omployos
Tigjoin Comlla 1228 B 2 40  Gmuppolyy W SHmzsbmed Ex-ampioyas
Tipotn Comila (L) = L gt 7T  Gmuppoloy W Danish Abrat Ex-mpioyas
Tiyoin Comila 2,15 1485 2,188 B=5 Flag ol altion W Ghuiam Abbas - mmploy s
Comila 2,80 2 BEG g7z intion I, A& Bashl repandsrt
Toyotn 228 2 PO r Puﬂ_'
SUzud Cuts 1568 1,200 1240 140 Group poloy M. Sabirdl Ex-amployes
=M 18.31E 1031 2 E3E
Cpamiing fd musats Faving WON [oss
than Fis. 0.5 milkin S 55E 1,78 I e =] o s
Zn E.Hﬂ 1I|L'EB =1|H?' 3,804
& 8§ 3, B 12, 53 15 EBE (=]
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2020 2016
Nete — [ Fupssee im0 ) —

7.5 Capital work in prograss

Bluliding on leasshak land - a7 262

Plant and machinery 143, Tad E2B, 306

Bluliding on freshold land 48,785 6,608

.61 162,558 hi2 ima

T.81 Movernent in capiin] work-in-progress (s as follows:

Az at July 01 5TL TG 163,086

Crapltal expanditure incumed advanices made during the year 200,544 48T Ba2

Terefar to operating fixed ssssts during the year TA (672,383 (25,922

Charged off during the year (7, 787) (2,650

Az at Jume 30 192558 b2 4Th
-] RGHT-OFUSE ASSETS

Az at July - -

Impact of initial application of IFRS 18 (pote d.4.1) 23,434 -

Deprecistion charged during the year B (B,07T) -

Az at Jurs 30 15,351 -
g4 Depreciation charges for the year has besn sllocated as follows

Coah of aales 24 5832 -

Diistribution cosi 25 Tad -

Administralive expensss 26 1,664 -

BOTT -

] INTANGIBELE ASSET

Cowt

Az at Juby 04 10,736 B,452

Additions during the year By B, TEE 1,204

Az at Jurs 30 TE B0 10,7345

Accumulated amortisation

Az st July 01 {4, 085) i1,683)

Charge for tha year 24 (11,831) (2, 498)

As at Jume 30 {15 81&) {4,085)

Hat book value am st Juns 30 5,588 B,5G 1

Anmuml rate of amartestion 20%% 2055
8.1 Thiz represents development costs Incumed In reepect of parts for upeoming modals & motor vehldes,
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2020 2010
Mot — {(Rupess in ‘000 —
L] LONG-TERM DEPOSITS
Becurity deposits - considersd good 104 13,434 13,438
09 Raprasent imarsst fres deposits,
11 STORES, SPARES AMD LOOSE TOOLS
Gitores 73,833 TE 344
Bpares 41 514 A4, TR
Looss tools B.AG0
120,818 123,713
12 STOCK-AN-TRADE
R rraterial 1,731 ATD 1,086 127
Packing matarial 8550 3,475
Work-in-prcess 48, 1848 43441
Finighed goods 156, 850 75,54
Goods-In-trarsit B6318 302,307

1,997 206 1,601,264

121 Write down of stock-in-trads to Nt realizable value during the year armounted to Ra. 77.520 milllen (2040: Re, 12848
mitlicn).

122 Asversal of wnte down of stock-im-trade 0 Net realizabls value dning the year amountad to Ra. Nil (2098 Re 70808

million).
2020 2o
Hois — (Rups=sa in "000) —
13 THADE ODEBTS - uneacurad

Consldared good 492,234 b, TEH
Consldared doubthul 602
Allowance or expected credil Inasss 134 (653 (B0,
452,234 BeE, 7EH

13.1 This Includes an amount of Rz 3,29 million (20498 Nil) receivable from Thal Boshoka Pakistan (Private) Lirted, agaimst
sales made by the Group,

3.2 Tha amount due from the elated party is neither pazsed dus nor impaired, The maximum aggregate armount recehabls
fromm thie related party &t the snd of ary month during the year was Re 3,99 milllon (2048 N
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FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

2020 g
Maota —— {Aupess in "D00) —
131 Movament in allowance lor expected cradil lossea:
Az at July H G602 506
Charge for the year g1 7
Azat June 30 663 BO2
14 ADVAMCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECENVABLES
Advances - unsscured, considersd good
Contmctons 3,120 15,714
Employess TEE 1,847
Supplisr= 2435 44
B0+ 18,870
D=pasits LT 425
Prepaymeants ~
Insumrcs .3 4 BE5
Rant - 3,840
Cithars 6,247 2,850
11568 11,6HE
Crther recelvables - secired, comsldered good 14,1 123,760 iy ,Dﬁi
141,916 340 062

1414 Thiz includes an amoont of As. 2B.ET million (2045 A=, 306.47 milllen) and A= 2508 millon (2048: Ra Hilj recslwable
againsl LC margins and claim against Addtional custem duty from a customer respectively.

2020 e
Mots — [Rupess in '000) —
15 SHOAT-TERM INVESTMENTS
Al amorfissd cosl
Term deposit recelpts 164 443,000 134,000
Accnied profit therson 28 T
£43.2%1 134,937
At twir walue through profit or loss
Mutual furds - open erded
4 BAT BAT uniie (2013 5,323 843 uniis) st NAY of Ra 10,6282 each 51,038 E2,676
{20H0; As. B.HTH)
A0, 329 187,613

151 Fepreasnta ome to thes months tsrm deposil receipta with commenzial barks under conventional banking relatcnship
carryireg prodit rats of BB fo TG (2010 5 BE%, to10.26%) per annurm and will meture by August 20 2020 and Septarminar
Bh; 2020,
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16

16:14

16.2

ir

174

18

]

2020 2044
Mals — |Alupsss i 000 —
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
| B4
In hand
With banka in A2 744 108,872
- EUITeNt Booounts BB, 360 B4, 323
- deposit axtounts 161 & 162 13,104 174,284
131,105 174,378

Thaze carry prafit mtes rmnging from 7,1% to $3.4% (2014; 5.5% to 10.25%) par anmum,
HAeprasents deposits and 2aving aecounts placsd with commentional barks urder Intersst ! mark-up arangemantz

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-LP CAPITAL

2020 2048 2020 2018
Humber of shares in ('000)  Crdinary shares of As, 5- sach — [(Aupesa in "000) —
22,800 22,800  Fully patd in cash 144,000 144,000
_E,000 6,000  |ssusd as bonus shares 30,000 30,000
28,800 28,800 144,000 14, D00

Thal Urmited - an assodated compary held 2115600 (2048: 2,116800) crdinary shares of As, 5~ aach in the Holdng
Cormpsny as &t the date of staternent of finandal position.

2020 2046

— {Rupess n BH) —
DEFERRED TAX ATIOHN - rsl
Texakds temporany differsnces arsing dus to
- aecalarated tax depreciation 185,551 144 427
Daductible tempemry diferances arlsing due ta)
- previzlons and lease llakilites (111.643) (78,547
- unused tan lossas (21.815) -

82,123 B4, 150

LEASE LIABILITIES

The Group has certain leass arrangemants for s offices and warshouwss inwhich rentals ane payabls in advance. incidantal
relstsd to thess lsases ars baorme by the Group The weighted sverags incremeantsl bormowsing rate of the Groop is
14% {2019 Nil) perannum,

o Agriauto Industries Limited
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2020 2048
Hots ~—— |Aupesa in "000) —
Leaze Habilities 15,037 -
Ceurreant meturity of leese labllitias 12,1 {6.325) =
H,712 -
164 Movement of leass Habilities:
Az at Juby 01 : 4
Irmpact of initial application of IFAS 16 (nots 4,1.1) 21,565 -
Firance cost during the year 2144 -
Paymenta during the year {8.668) -
Aa at June 30 15,087 -
Courrasrt meturity of lease liabilities {6.326) -
8.712 -
103 The rrevturity analysis of lesza liablliies sa 8t the reporting date = as follows!
Up t ane year 6,325 -
Aftar ome yaar 8712 -
Totsl lesss liabiliies 15,037 -

184 Experses relating o short-term leasas amounted to Rz, 8,081 million {(2048: NIl during the year

20 THRADE AMD OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors 204 100,062 102,185
Accruad liabilities 488,535 300TES
Royalty payabls 25,366 36,168
Advance from cusdomer 225, Te2 1,060
Payabile b provident fund 0.2 2,542 2,578
Witholding tax payable 1201 11,786
Workera' Profit Participation Fund 0.9 4,734 33,568
Workers' Welare Fund B 27 A48
Wearranty obligatlons 204 113,285 102127
Dithars 6,877 4,847

B70.232 521,540

20.1 This imcludes an amourd of Ra 0,07 milbon (20480 0.05 million) payable (o Shabbir Tiles and Ceammics Limited, & miated
party of the Group,

202 Irvrestmsnts out of provident fund have basn mede in ecconrdance with the provislons of section 248 of the Companiss Act,
27T and the rules formulatad for this purpose,
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20.3

21

222
2234

2223

2223

2020 200
Hete —— [Rupsees in "000) —
Werkers' Profit Participation Fund
Aa at July 04 Ja3.560 Bi45
Allocstion for the year 27 4,73 T3, 668
48,280 74418
Pasyrresrit made duning b year {33.568) (40,845)
As at Jure 31 73l 3,668
Warranty cohligefons
As at Juby 102,127 T7 dn4
Provision for the year 25 15,076 28,614
11T.2028 106,077
Claima paid during the year {3.918) (3,850)
As at Jure 31 113,285 102427

UNPAID DIVIDEND / UNCLAIMED DIVIDENE

Subssquant to the year end, the Group has openad ssparate bank accounts a3 required under the provision of section 244
of the Act and the required armaunts have besn tmnsfamed sccomrdinghs

CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingsncies

Az at the reporting date, total outstandng clalms on the Group by cartain vendors amountsd to Ra. 7.34 milllon (20420 MNil),
Tha management of the Group isconfident that no loas s likely to oceur from theze clalmes and accordingly ne provision in
this respect has besn made in theas consalldated finandal stetsments,

Commitrments

Cormmitmentz In respect of outztanding letten of credit for mw matenal amountng to As 303629 milllon 2005 Rs,
405,049 million).

Commitmants in respect of capital sxpendiiure amounting o Ra 37.944 million (2045 Bs. 84,082 million),

Diutstanding bank guarantess lesued to Sul Southerm Gas Gompary Limited amounting to Re 8.04 milllon (20418, e, 0.585
miltion).

2020 ama
—— (Rupses in ‘00 —
TURNCAVER — it
Bales 6152266 11,853 Bod
Tmde discount (181) (170
Bales e (0T 484 (1,735,225}
(BOT,EAS) (1,735,305}
5244651 10,128,668

o Agriauto Industries Limited
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24

HAevenus recognized from armounts ind uded In advancs from custormesns at the baginning of the year armountad b Bs. 1.068

million (2019 Ra 157 milllon)

COST OF SALES

Rew materinl conowmed
Opening stock
Purchases

Closing stock

Manufacturing expensss
Salariss, wages and berefits
Stores, spaes and looss tools consumed
Fusd and poswer
Armortizaton
Faoyralty
Depraciathon on opemting fised sssets
Depreciation on rght-of-usa assels
Transportation and traveling
Aspsaira ard malntenancs
Packirg rrateral consumed
Rent, rates and tanss
Aesaardh and desslopmeant st
IreTEnce
Communications and professionsl fee
Printing and stationery
Critera

Work-In-process
Opening stock
Chosing stock

Ciost of goods manuiscturesd

Finished goods
Oipening stock
Closing stock

12

12

12
B

12
12

12
12

2020 2010
~—— {Rupees in ‘000 —
1,086,127 1,081,827
488 7 072,041
5,518,616 6,103,565
{1,731,87%) i1,086,127)
3,786,747 7,017,741
456,808 582,670
136,334 220,734
83,704 100,058
11,83 2,408
35,003 70,008
2ER.8H 170,920
b6 =
75,776 118,206
78,218 104,352
15,305 40,662
1271 7254
7,087 11,79
4,480 5,263
8211 5,607
es7 1,830
12,979 |
1,202 141 1433 718
43 441 48,013
188 {43,441
(5,747) b4r2
[ETRET] 8,456,231
75,014 66,401
a4
10,054 B,51
4,093,185 5447418
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201

25

Aoty peid durirg the year (sciuding Sindh Sales Tax on sarvices) compriss of tha followlng:

Company mams

KYE Corporaton

Alsin Seiki Ca, Lid

Fide Cortral LLC

Cgihers {Thailand)
Cornparny Lirmited

Address

Wionld Trsde Certr Building 4-1, Hamamatsu-
Cho 2 Chomes, Minsio-Hu, Tokyo 106 Jdapsn

241, Asahi-Machi, Karys, &ichl, 44B-4650,
dapsn

750 Old Hickory Blvd Guita 1-180 Brantwood,
TH 37027, LISA

172 Ladkmbang Industial Estats, Saol
Chalongkrurg 31, Chalonglkrung Rd,

Lamplatiiw, Ladirabang, Bangkok 10520

DSTRIBUTION COSYT

Salaries, wages and bsnefits
Adverisement and 2ales promotion
Cearriage and forwarding

Trevedlirg and comeyance
Depreciation on operating fined assets
Dispreciation on right-of-use assets
Prodzion o warmnty dalms

Tade debits writhan-off

Fent, rates and taxss
Communications

Insurance

Rlepaira and mairsnance

Cthers

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENGES

Balarias, wagss and banefits

Lagal ard professhral damges
Travelling and conveyance

Aepalrs and maintanances
Dieprecigtion on opemiling fiwed sssests
Diepreciation on right-of-uss assets
Se=curity services

Communications and professional fee
Prirting srd stationary

Flem, rates and tanes

Lhilitiss

Auditons' rermunsrstion

Insurance

Fuel and powwar

Others

Agriauto Industries Limited

Retationship with 20210 HHEa
e Carosup —— [Aupess in 000 —
Technicsl Partrisr 23,788 ﬂ
Tezhnical Partresr w72 _EB'_I
Technlisl Partresr 2, THE El‘-:.m
Technical Partrar 18, 156 120
ik ] 248
Hote —— {Rupsss in '000) —
18,037 19,520
wigr 40,085
21,488 30, 7E0
2,607 3,220
T2 2865 2,655
21 781 -
204 15,076 28,613
- 101
204 288
235 541
2178 248
1,682 1042
THE 428
w 135,242
B8 B35 &2 BET
Td. 804 73,307
15,885 18,268
22182 16,948
T B.6493 8,206
a1 1,664 -
11,820 9,847
3,333 4 541
1,564 4,030
& 051 7,380
2,028 1,680
261 2160 2,944
1,847 i613
258 104
%Bﬂi 429
: 245 478
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2020 2046
Mote —— (Aupss=a in '000) —
Audiiors' remurneraton
Audit tee for standalone finandal smtemeants 1,225 1,225
Audit fes for corsclidated firanclal statements 176 175
Fas for review of half yearly financial statemants 170 170
Citresr cerifications BiE 4r2
Out of pocket sxpenses 242 02
—_—e _ ES
OTHEH EXPENSES
Workam' Profit Parbzipaticn Fund g 4.7 ¥3, 560
Workemn' Welfars Fund - 27 Mo
Derations 274 2575 11,227
Allowance for expacted credl loss 238 F i
T.541 TIEES

Donaton o following paries squals to or excesds 10% & the Group's toEl donatiors or As 1 milllion, whicheser |5
higgher

2020 2o
— |Rupess n '000) —
Habits Educational Trust 4000 4,300
Mobammeadall Habib Wetare Trust = 4000
Markaz-e-Limssd = 1,500

MNone of the dectons or their spouses had any Intergst in the donses exmeapt for Ms. Ayssha T. Hag (Indepandent dirsctor)
whi is a8 member of Board of Gowsrmars in Profassional Education Foundation (PEF). Donation given to PEF durdirg the
year amourtad o Ha, NI {20480 0.2 milllion).

02 2040
Hote — {Rupses n '000) —
OTHEHR INCGRIE
Irzarne from financial asasts
Profiton:
- ghort-tarmn Irvesiments - t=om deposit reosipls 23,583 20,274
- et ncoLntE 18458 23,766
b h | 42,0561 b DG
(Lioes) f galin on diaposal of short-term Invesitrmants - mutual funds (4T} 229
Uriresdised (losa) f gain en short-temm irmesstmeants- mutual furds el ] 168
Revarmal of allowancs for egpected credt losses 1 -
LisbHities mo longer payalble - written back 403 -
Cividend income:
- ghort-tarmm irvestmarnits - mistual funds 5.BR2 g,
560 5 [0
Ervizome from non-financial sty
Giain on disposal of opamting fiked esests T4 EWTT] [re
Scrap eales 4,402 10,829

Miscellarecus income g'ﬂ'
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28.1
29

gl

2020 L
— [Aupssa in ")) —
Repressnta profit sarmed under comventional banking relationship,
TAXNATION
Currsnl
For the year TR, T80 1100 0EH
Priar B35 ﬁ#gj
Bupar tax = 14,35
213,286
Diefarrad

86, 126
!EEEE !‘H 231y
T

Provisdon for cumrent tax hes been made on the baeis of minimum tax undsr ssction 113 of Incorme Tax Ordinance 2009 {ihe
Ordinance); accordingly tax expense reconcllation with the accounting profit ls not pressnted.

EARMNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Thers is no diluthee effect on the basic earnings per share of the Group, which is based on!

2020 iyl
Hoite e (Alupese im 000 —
Wet {loma) ! profit for the yesr (108 433] 1,054 804
Weighted averags nurmbsr of ordinany shass
outstarding durireg the year (shares in 0005 26,800 28,800
{Losa) { eaming par ehans (Ra) {3717 3662
CASH GENERATED FACOM OPERATIGONS
fLoas) § profit befare taxation [24,5968) 1,268,752
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation T2 0RO 201,397 1645785
Financa ceosts 2,061 H2A
{Aeversal) F allowancs for expeciad credit loeses {117 7
Liabilitie= no longer payabls - writien back 28 {403) -
Trade dabts writtan off - 104
Profit on short-term imestments - term deposit receipts 28 (23,583 (30,274)
Profit on deposit scoounts
Dhidend income
Capital work-in-progress charged of
Gain on disposal of operating fixed asssts
Lews [ (gain) on dispossl of shart-tarem investrments - mctus] funds

Discreass / (increase) in current asests
Siores, spares and loces toods
Stock-in-trads
Trade debts

Agteances, deposie, prepayments and other recaiables

Sales 15x receivable

Incresse in current Habilitias
Trade and other papables

e Agriauto Industries Limited

108,274
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2020 2044
Mot — {Rupeas in '000) —
a2 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Short-term Irvestments - term deposll recelpts 16 443,000 134, 000
Cash ard bank balances 18 13,186 'ITS%;EI
BT 185 |
3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

Tha maln rizks ariaing from the Group's finandal instruments are markst risks, credit sk and liguidity fsk, The Board of
Diractors reviews and agress policles for managing each of these rsks which are surmmarized below,

e Murket risk

Market dek iz the rizk that the fair valus or future essh flows of financial Instruments will luchests dus o changes in markest
variables such as Interest rate and forelgn sschange mtes which am discussed balow:

{ly Interest rate riak

Irtarast rate rizk is the rzk that the walue of fimancial Instrumeant will fluctuste due to the dhangss in markst intarast
rates. The Group s sxpossad 1o interast rats ek in reepect of bank deposits and terrn deposit recalpts. Managameni
of the Group estimatea that 1% incesss In the markst interest rate, with all other factor remaining constant, wouald
decrease the Group's [oss for the year by Ra. & million (20490 Rs. 1.778 millon) and & 1% decreass would esult in ths
Increass in the Group'’s loes for the year by the same amount, Hovesver, in practics, the actual resuli may differ from
the sensiivity analyais,

(i) Foregn currancy risk

Forslgn currency fsk is the sk that the valus of finandal ass=te o a financial lakllity will Thetusts dus to a change iR
foreign exchangs rates. It arises mainhy whens receivelbdes and payables adst due o trensactions inforsign currency,
Az al Juns 20, 3030, the Group does not have any financlal asssts or irancial liabillies which as denominated in
fanalgn currancles

i = ) Credit risk

Ciedit rigk ia the dak that one pary to a inandal Instrumsnt wil fail 1o dschanmges an obligstion and cause the other party to
ircur & financial kes.

Concamtration of credt dsk arsss whan a numbar of courtarparties are angagsd in similar businese activities or have
similar economic faatures that would causa their ability to meet contractual obligatiors o b= dmilary sffectad by changes
in economic, poliical or other conditiona Concentration of credt risk Indcates tha relative sansitivity of the Group's
pedormance o derslopments affecting a particular industny.

The Group & exposed to cradit dsk malnly on trade debsts, short-4emm irvestmeants, long-term depoeits, shorktemm deposits,
othear recalvables and bark balances. The Group sesks 1o minimize the credit sk exposurs through heving ssposurs only
to custormens consldesd credt worthy ard obtaining sscurities where applicable.

The tabls below provides the analysls of the credit quality of financial assets on the basls of eemal credit rating or the
historical Information about countar party default rabes,
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The mesimum exposene o credit sk at reporting dete i as follows:

Lorgr-term deposits
Trade dabts

Daposita

Cithar recehvahblas
Shart-term irvestments
Hark balances

Hats

10
13
14
14
1B
16

2020 2019

— [Ruppes in "(00) —
13,438 13438
452,334 ik, TRE
BT 426
123,760 211,083
404,329 187 518
131,104 174,204
4,255,442 1,672.601

Thee table below provides the aralyals of the cradit quallly of financlal sssets on the basls of edemeal credit mting or the

historical information about counter pary default rates

Trads debis

The anahysls of trade debts |2 a5 Billows

Melther past dus nor impaired Past dus but restimpaired
- 30 to 80 day=
- 81 to 180 days
- 181 to 360 days

Bank balances
Ratings
AR
Al+
A-1+
Shori-term mvestmenis
Ratiegs

A+
AA(T)

333  Liquidity risk

2020

2

—— (Rupsea Ir D00} —

441,495 §15,097
35,007 165,831
15,070 :

e —
192.234 G55, 768
7,205 -
63,344 :
60,498 174,204
131,104 174,204
494,329 164,576
- 22,053
104328 166,820

Liguldity rsk is the risk that the Group will sncounter dfficulies in ralzsing funds o rmest commitments aasocistsd with
fimarcial imstrurments, The management of the Group believss that it iz not exposad o amy algnificant level of liquidity sk

The maragermeant forecasts the liquidly of tha Group on the basls of sxpected cashfiow coneideing the level of liquid

azsetE recessary o millgats the liquldity risk.

o Agriauto Industries Limited
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Latssr than 3
Not later then 3 months but not
2024 mantha mome thanayesr 1 to5years Total
{Rupees n '000)
Trade and other paysbles 63,050 75000 - 738,060
Lease liakdlitisa 6,000 325 a2 15,037
Unpald dividerd 11,871 - - 11,871
Uindaimed dividend 20271 . L 20,271
TiH 282 75,325 8,712 785,328
Latss than 3
Mot later ihen 3 months But not
2019 montha mors han ayear 1 to 5 yeamn Total
{Rupees n D00}
Trade and other payables £50 BER &r,BEG - 647 414
Leass liabilitizs - - - -
Unpald dividerd 211 - - 7211
Undalmed dividend 23,065 - - 23, 055
&19,785 &7 BHE - B77,EBO
34 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group'a objectives when managing capital iz o safeguard the Group®a abiiiy to continue to provide retums for
ehameholdem and bendfit for other atakeholdars and to maintaln an optimal capital structure o reduce the cost of capital,
The Group s currently financng rmajarty of ite operstions through sguity and warking capital, The capital structure of the
Group s equity bassd with no fimancing thimugh keng-temm borrowings.

35 FAIRVALUE MEASUREMENT
Falr valus |s the price that would b recabved to gell an asset or pald to transter a Hability In an orderty transscton in the

principal (of rmost advartageous) market af the measemement date undsr cument market condiions (e, an exit price)
regardless of whether hat prics s dectly cbsesrmbls or astimated using ancther valuation technique.

Fair value herarchy
The different levels to sanalyse financial assets caried at fair valus heys baen defined as follows:
Lewal 1) Cluoted rredet prics

Lewel 2;  Valuation tschnlques {market obesmvahbls)) and
Level 3 Valuaton technigues (ron-market obsarwalles)

Fair value measursmernt wel
Lavad 1 Lavel 2 [T Tatal

{Rupess in 000) ————
Ehori-term vestments - motusl funds
Jume 30, 2020 Eiﬂ - - 51.113!
Jura 30, 2018 EE‘IETE - - B2 b7E
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8.1

CHAMGES IN LIABILITIES TO CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM AMAMCING ACTIVITIES:

2020 N4
Unctaimed & Linciaimed &
Unpaid dividend Lease Aabifities Unpaid dividend  Leese |abilitesy
—— [Rupsesea in O00) — — |Rupess in "000) —
Az at July T 30,266 - 26,020 -
Changes from financing cash flows
Dividend pald during the year {199,624) - l| {441,356) 3
Payrments made during the year - (8,658 B =
(198624) [EE==] {d41,358) -
Dither changaa —
Dividend declared duing the year 201 600 - 45 602 -
Impact of initial application of IFAS 16 {nots 4.9.1) - 21 565 - -
Framnce cost during the year - 21 -
Addliiors during the year - - - -
20H 600 23,706 445 602 -
Az at Jure 30 32243 15.087 A0 266 -

REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE. MRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount charged In the consdidatsd financlal statements for rermuirsstion including cartain b=refits o the
chigf amecutive, dirsctors and executives of the Group are as foflows:

2020 2018
Chisl Chiet
sueutive Ewecutives uecuilve Exscutives
—— (Rupsesss im 00 —
Managerial rernursraticn 18,600 63648 18,149 &7 132
Bonus 4, B0 8,160 6812 13,374
Retirarment bamedits 1,633 Z.B18 1,612 2400
Liiilities - 26 - 187
Medical sxpenses Ei ar3 B4 424
26,885 75,225 26,327 73487
Mumbrar of pemsons i 16 i 14

The Chisl Executive and cartain executives ans aleo provdad with free use of Group's malintained vehicles in scoomdance
with the Group's palicy,

Thras nor-smscutive directors (204 8 Thres) hese baen pald fees of Rs 1 403 milllon (204 8: A= 2.025 million) for attending
boand and other mestings,

THANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Halated paries of the Group comprias the subsidiany company, eompantes with common directorship, retiremant funds,
directorz and key managerment personnsl. All the trenssctions with releted parties are emterad into at agreed termas in the

ozl course of business as approved by the Boamd of Directors of the Group, Detsll of tranaacticns with rlated partiea
during the year, obher han disclosed sleswhers in these consclidated firancial statemsnts, ars as follows!

Agriauto Industries Limited
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Hams of ralated MHature of Parcantaps of shars 2020 2Ha
party and relsticrnship transsctions holding im the  —— [Rupses in '000) —
with the Group Husldirig Comypany
Associsted Companies
(Cammmon directarship)
Auvitronics Limited Punchass il - 2,149
Thal Limited Dividsnd paid 786 14,8000 24 320
BhabbirTiles & Caramics Limited Purchasss Ml 8e5 i3
Thal Boshoku Pakistan [Private) Limited — Ssles il B.748 -
Aetiremant benafits fund
Employess’ Provident Fund Contibution il 12,850 11,647
Key managemant personnel Ramunsretion and athar il 38815 30204
= ]

382 The outstarding balsnce with mlated pariss as & the year-snd have bean disdosed In the respective noles In the
consolfidated financlal statermeants,

383 Dietails of compsmeation o the key managernent perscrmel have been disclossd in fe noks 37 1o the consolidatsd financisl
asfatements.

ae PRODUCTION CAPACITY

The production capadty of the Greup cannat be deterrined as this depends on the relative proporions of vanous typas of
vehicles and agricuttuml teckors producad by OEMs.

40 UNUTILIZED CREDNT FACILITIES

Az of the statemeant of firancdal positon dats, the Greup hes unutilized facliies for shortterm urming finance evallsbs
from varous barks amourtsd o Ha 410 milllon (2048! 410 millior) . Ths rate of mak-up on thess finarces rangees from 9
to 3 months KIBOR plus ratesvaning from 0.25% to 1.25% (201901 0.3 manthe KIBOR plus mites vanying from 0.25% to
1.25%:). The acilities are secured by way of par pasau hypothecation of Group's stock-in-trade, stores, spanes, looss tools
and trade debis,

41 NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE STATEMENT OF ANANCIAL POSITION DATE

41.1 The Board of Directors in its mesting held en-August 27, 2020 (i) approwed the trarsfer of Rs. NIl million (204 9: Rs 300
milllion) from unapproprated profits to gereml eesenve and (il propossd cash dvidend of Red parashars (2019 B 7 par
ghara) for the year ended June 30, 2020 amourting to Ha, 28,8 million (2049; Ra, 204 & million for approval of the members
al the Annual Genemal Mesting to be held on Cctober 22, 20240,

2020 2048
— [Pz b OO0 —
2 HUMEBER OF EMPLOYEES
Tokal nurnbser of emplopees as at June 30 2440 g40
Ayerage numiesr of armployess during thes year oo

i3 INFORMATION ABOUT OPERATING SEGMENTS

The activiies of the Group ae organized Into one operating segment Le, manuiaciure and sale of automotive parts, The
Group opemtes in the said reportable opsmating segment based on the natuis of products, ieks and retums, oroanizationsl
arvd management sirueturs and imtemal finarcial reporting eyelems, Accordingly, the figures reported In these sonsolidared
financial staternents ralates o the Group’s only reportable segmeant,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

The opsmting intsests of the Group as confined o Pakistan in terme of production aregs and customers. Accordingly,
the figunes reported In these consclidated finandal statemeants relsts to the Group's anly reportable cpemiing segmeant In
Pakistan, One of the customer, accourts for mors then 10°% of the Group's sales

44 COVID-16 CUTEREAK AND ITS MPACT ON CONSOLIDATED ANAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

The auddan spread of COVID-19 has dsrupted lives, llveliboods, communities and busineassss worldwids, In March, 2020,
the relevant authoriies armourcsad a tempoany lockdown as 8 measurs o reducs the spread of the COVID-18, Complying
with the lockdown, the Group temmporanily suspendad Its operatiors frem the month of Manch, At thaet difficult Sme, our
focus was o salquand the wall-being of sssryons Including our sesodaiss and those within fhe dealer B the supply chain
natwierh, The Group belisveas that this crisis presents an opportunity be teke bold actors and show leadership and solidarity,
Lewel of comrmunization has been significantly inersased and associstes have bean empowsrad to work ramcibaby

Thee reveriue of the Group was impacted by COVICSD in the period of leckdosn ard in addition, the Group hed o incir
addiioral cost to ansure safety of its employees and stakehokdez Conssguerntly, Govid-18 belng ore of the major factors
which contibuted towards overall decrease in revenuas by approsirately 22% along with the corresponding variabbe cost
and variabls overhaads, However, after implementing all the necessary Btandard Operating Procedures (50Pa) to snsue
safety of smployess, the Group hanceforth resumed e oparations and has taken all necassany steps b ensurs smooth
and sdequate continuation of its business in order to meintain business performance despite slowed down economic
activity, Chis o this, the meragement has aasessed the accounting implications arsing out of thess developmsnts on thess
firarcial statements, including but not limited 1o the folowing aeas:

=  The impalrment of tnglble and intangble asssts under |AS 36, "Impalmment of nor-financial aessts”
#  The et realizable value of rvertory under TAS 2, “Inventories”

Based on the assssement, ther= 2 no significant acoounting implication arsing out of the siects of COVID-12 In thess
corsolidated fimanclal statemens escept for the decreass in evenue and cormesponadng varable cost and varlabls
mverneads &s siEkEd sbove,

45 ZENERAL

451 Figures bave been munded off to the reasst thousands unless ofhemwize stated,

452 Carain prior year'a figurss have bean redaseified for better presentation, whersrer nacessary, However, thers are no
rratarial eclassificatons o epo.

A6 DATE OF AUTHORMSATION FOR ISSUE

These consolidated financial statsments wars authorized for Bsus on August 27, 2020 by the Board of Directors of the
Giroup.

RPN
E!E:__ | wr.-'-ﬂﬁ I'
~ g’ffg‘, Vi ol i

Salmarn Burney Fahim Kapadia Jswrwead Heggi
Diractor Chief Execthe Crhief Fimarslal Crificer

Agriauto Industries Limited
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

Size of Shareholding

MNo. of Total
Shareholders From To Shares Held

1,704 1 100 48,595

809 101 500 201594

324 5 1000 235,079

358 1001 SO00 204,547

57 SO0 [Blalale] 418 7356

35 100601 15000 43535 514

2 15001 20000 Nans

23 20007 2000 426,748

19 25001 20000 518528

& 20007 ARO0O0 253122

7 35001 40000 268,594

5 A0 45000 212,205

8 45001 50000 387,423

1 50001 55000 51,000

2 E500 FIEa] 818 e

& 0007 BEO00 269,299

1 a50010 TOOO0D 65,033

1 Fooo Fi=talnl) 75,000

4 T500 BOOO0 307624

5 25001 QD00 435 488

2 Q0001 QoS00 188,659

. Q50O 10000 198,362

1 15001 MO0 107,800

3 15001 120000 357,892

1 1200017 125000 123274

1 130001 135000 131,832

1 140001 145000 145000

3 5001 150G00 442 8659

1 160001 165000 162122

1 He500 (T alalelel 165,600

1 19000 195000 191,651

3 195001 200000 00000

1 205001 210000 207500

1 Z15001 2200000 215,600

1 260001 265000 262000

1 280001 285000 280,920

1 345001 L0000 347600

A4 360007 365000 1,451,545

1 380001 385000 381,800

1 295001 QG000 F9E.500

1 A4Z500 A0 456,500

1 450001 AS5000 451,080

1 475001 420000 476,500

1 5250010 SE0000 L25.626

4 Sa5001 00000 2 400,000

1 S8R0 BaQO00 286,900

1 S45001 Q5O 948 000

1 1065001 1070000 1,069,020

1 1245001 1280000 1248139

1 2115001 2120000 2,115,600

1 5520001 5925000 5,823,542
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

Mo, of TR SHEU Category-wise | Percentage
N Categortes of Sharehokders i ra ﬂ':";:“:;;“:'" Shaces Heid P
__1 | melividuals I3683 5,254,746 ELIT
2 | investment Companles 4 1,729 004 |
I | Jolnt Stock Companles e oEL 415 334
4 | Dectors, Chiet Executive Officar and 7 13,000 0os |
Thelr Spouse amd Minor Childran
Yutaka Arae L0
Fahim Kapadia 2000
Hamza Habibo LoD
Sohall P ahmed 1,000
FMuhammed Salman Burney Ealulu]
Muhammad Al James| 1,000
Ayesha T. Hag (M u ]
5 | Emecutlves = = = =.
6 |&ssoclated Companes, Undertakings snd Related Parties 2N5800 T35
Thal Limited
7 | Pubiic Sector Compantes and Carparations 2 122486 0.43
B |Banks, DFTs , HEFS, insurence Companies, Takatul,
Hodarabas's and Pension Funds = 1,410,794 480
Financlal | retituticns 108,217 )
Insurance Companies TE 100
todaraba 12,300
Panskon Funds 244177
o | Hukual Funds
Golden Arrow S=lected Stocks Fund Limited LoD 25 2453 79 s
E‘DC.—TI'UE]:'_BE Alharmra Islamic Stock Fund 165,600
COC - Trustes Meezan Balanced Fund 402000
COC - Trustes Unit Trust OF Fakistan A7 500
COC - Trustes AKD Index Tracker Furd A 00
COC - Trustes AlharmiE | sk Asset & location Fund 600
COC - Truistes &| Meszan Mutus] Fund F5O000
COC - Trusbes Meezan Islamic Fund 436,300
COE - Trustes NBP Stock Fund FODo
COC - Trustes Mesran TehaTiz Pension Fuid - Equity Sub Furd &2,000
COC - Trustes MBP Islamic Sarmaya a3 Fund 1,400
MCBFSL - Trustes 15 Growth Fund 19,600
COC - Truskes WIT-Equity Market Dpportunity Fund 2,500
COC - Trustee Lakson Equity Fund 24,259
COC - Trustes Matioral iInvastment (Lnity Trost 1,085 020
COC - Trustes MBP 1slamic Stock Fund IL200
COC - Trustes MIT Iskamic BEquity Fund 150,000
COC - Tristes MITIPF Equity Sub-Fund 18,000
COC - Trusbes NITPF Equity Sub-Tund B QOO
COC - Trustes NBEP Islamic Active Allocation Equity Fund TEDD
COC - Trustee Meszan Asset Allocation Fund ETulululn]
COC - Trustes Lakson Tactical Fund 12,400
COC - Trustes Lakson |slamic Tactcal Fund 4,800
COC - Trustes - Meszan Dedicated Equity Fund 20,000
COC - Trastae MEP Isiamic Begular Income Fund 4000
140 | Foreign investors 20 Z5E373 A AT |
T 1| Ee-Dparative Socltles 3 E=F ) oaT |
1Z | Charitaide Trust 1 25 LR La]
12 | Others 24 1582, 571 069
TOTAL 5,435 28 800,000 10000
[ Share-Holiers Holding Flve(S} PErcent or more Yollng Interest In the Company o
Hame of Share-Holder(s) _.No of Shares Held Description TeAge |
Thal Limited 215,600 Falls in Cateqory &6 736
Robert Finance Corporation, &G. 771,651 Falls In Category @0 24.80

Detall of trading tn the shares by the Directors, Exscutives and thelr spouses and minor children

Hone of the Diectors, Executives and their spouses and minor Children has traded in the shares of the Company during the
wear, except the following:

M. Sohall P shmed

Non-axecutive Director

Buy

Sell
8,500
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FD R M O F P R GXY lgilegﬁnhc;arﬂrlﬁ Lirnited

Hoiuse of Hablb, 5% Toor
Shahrah-e-Falzal,
Karachl- 75350

1we
af in the district of

balng a membsr of Agriauto industries Limited and holder of

Ordinary shares as per Share Reglster Faollo _

(Mo, of Shares)

M, andfor COC Participant 1.0, Mo
Ard Sub. Account Mo hereby appainit

af Irithe districk or

or falllng him af

who I5/are also memberss of Agrauto Industies Umited a5 myour proxy bo vote for medus ard on myour behalf at
the 3%th Annual Gereral Mesting of the Company to be beld on Ootober 22, 2020 and at any sdjournment thereot,

Slgnad this day of 2020,
Fioilo Mo Coc paﬁlpa"t a ic Dc:ciim': ‘;Sﬂjb' M. of Shared held & s
! | v Ignamra
Tha signature shoukd egraa
with rEm:lruﬂ": re=glsberad
with ths Company.
WITHESE 1 WITHESS 2
Slgnature Slgnature
Mams Mame
CHIC /Passport Mo, CHMIC fPassport Mo,
Address Address
MNobe:
1. This proxy form duly complated and signad, must ba recaived st the Registered Cffice of the Company or Shera Ragistrar
of tha Company, nat kess than 48 hours before tha tima of holding the mesting,
2 Mo parson shall ack s prowy unless bafsha himsalf Merselt & & member of the Company, sxcapt that a corporation may
appoint & parson wha is not & mambser, ; , ,
5 K & mambsr sppoints mors than ona proxy ard miora than one instrumant of prosy are deposited by & mambar with'tha

Company, all such nstruments of proxy shall bs rendsred nvalid

For CDE Account Holders / Corporate Entities:

Inaddition to the sbove the fellowng requiremants have o be mat:

il Tha prosy formm shall ba witnessed by two persons whoss names, addresses and CHIC numbsrs shall be mantionsd on tha
form.

i Attestad copies of CHIC orthe pesaport of the benaficial ownars and tha prosy shall be fumished with the prosy form.

i} Tha proxy shall producs his origiral CHIC or original pessport st tha time of masting.

iwl] Incesa of corporats antity, the Board of Directors’ rasalution [/ power of attornaey with speciman signatura shall be
submitted (unkeas it has been provided asrlier) along with prosy form to the Company.
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Be aware, Be alert,
Be safe

Learn about investing at
www, jJamapuniji.pk
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agriauto
gINDLIETFlIEE LINSTED

Agriauto Industries Limited

Sih Floor, Houss of Hakib,

3 dinnah Cooperative Housing Society,
Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi-T5350, Pakistam,
AR, agriauto.comm ok

g-mall: info@ agraibo compk
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